
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA - VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

June 27, 2016 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS Mayor's Update 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEP ARA TEL Y. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
June 13, 2016 

8. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN021_06_27 _16 PRK Maintenance $3,500.00 to Parks Manager/Caretaker 

$2,500.00 and PRK Seasonal Employees $1 ,000.00 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM065_06_27_16 Whittier Regional VoTech 2016-1 7 Assessment 
• COMM066_06_27 _16 Congress Street Block Party 
• COMM067_06_27_16 Dove Street Block Party 
• COMM068_06_27 _16 Lafayette Street Block Party 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
• NONE 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

• COMM064_06_27_16 Legal Opinion - ODNCOlO Outdoor Seating 
• COMM069 _ 06 _ 27 _16 Amend to Intemmn.icipal ACO Contract 

(Approve) 

(B&F) 

(B&F) 
(L&P) 
(L&P) 
(L&P) 

Page 1 



13. APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT051 06 13 16 

Second Reading 
APPOINTMENTS 

Robert Padellaro 17 561
h St, Nbpt 

Michael Falite 4 Caitlin Cir, Slsbry 

RE-APPOINTMENTS 

Spec Pol 
Spec Pol 

711 /2019 
7/1/2019 

• APPT052 06 13 16 Madeline Nash 19 Arlington St, Nbpt Aff Housing 5/ 112017 - - -
• APPT053 06 13 16 Judy Tymon 39 Lime St, Nbpt Aff Housing 411 /2018 
• APPT054 06 13 16 Karen B. Wiener 7 Lincoln St, Nbpt AffHousing 6/1 /2017 

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR038 OS 31 16 - - -
• ORDR051 06 27 16 - - -

lntennunicipal Agreement for Shared Animal Control Services (TABLED) 

Crow Lane No Parking 
• ORDR052 06 27 16 Stop Sign Kent at High 
• ORDR053 06 27 16 Council Rule 9 Amendment - - -
• ORDR054 06 27 16 Inn St Gift Acceptance $900 
• ORDROSS 06 27 16 Order re: Surplus Property- WWTP 

15. ORDiNANCES 
• ODNC010_05_31_16 Amend Outdoor Seating (TABLED) 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 Increase fines Parking Violations 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept gift of$25,000 repairing Brown's Wharf Culvert (COTW) 
• ORDR039 _05_31_16lncrease Hourly Parking Rate to $1.50 

• ORDR040_05_31_16 Whittier Regional Stabilization Fund 

• TRAN018_06_13_16 General Fund $28,068.02 and Snow & Ice- Labor $56,722.98 
to Snow & Ice- Expenses $84,791.00 

• TRAN019 _06_13_16 Sewer Retained Earnings $370,000.00 to Odor Control 
Improvements Project $370,000.00 

• TRAN020_06_13_16 POL Heat $7,500.00, POL Electricity $1 ,500.00, POL Equip 
• Maint $4,000.00, and POL Fuel $10,000.00 to POL Purchase Cruiser $23,000.00 

• ORDR046_06_13_16 Brown School Property Stab Fund 
• ORDR049 _06_13_16 Revolving Fund Order 
• ORDR050_06_13_16 Harbonnaster Boat Gift Acceptance 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• COMM063_06_13_16 Letter from Abutters ofthe I-95 Project 

City Council Agenda June 27, 2016vl Page 2 



Joint Education 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_16- Licensing Commission Acoustic & Amplified Entertainment 
• COMM059 _05_31_16 Letter RE: Sign Committee 
• ODNC011_05_31_16 Amend Transient Vendors for Cashman (COTW) 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Chll Parks and Recreation (COTW) 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM005_01_11_16 Letter to Council RE: Economic Development Concept for Business Park 
• COMM020_02_08_16 Memo re: hiring process for Building Commissioner 
• ORDR025 04 11 16 Gloria Braunhardt Little River Bike Trail - - -
• ORDR041_05_31_16 Taking on 1 Pasture Road - Sewer Lift Station 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ORDR011_02_29 _16- Parking - Section 13-168, Winter Hours Reshictions, Ce11ain Streets 
• ORDR023_04_11_16 Parking Restrictions, Simmons Drive 
• ORDR024_04_11_16 Parking Restrictions, Golden Drive 
• COMM050_05_09 _16 Coast to the Cure Bike Ride Sept 10, 2016 
• COMM058_05_31_16 Bed Race Event Application 
• COMM062_06_13_16 Newburyp011 Half Marathon 
• COMM063_06_13_16 Letter fi·om Abutters of the 1-95 Project 
• ORDR044_06_13_16 No Parking Simmons Drive Walkway Entrance 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobilitie, LLC Highway Access Pennit 
• ODNC012_05_31_16 Amend Sign Ordinance Chapter 12.3 et al 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR047 _06_13_16 Counci l Rule 7D Real Property Appraisal 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda June 27, 2016vl Page 3 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

June 13, 2016 

7:15PM 
Pole Hearing (Tabled from May 31, 2016) 

Low Street and Storey A venue 
Opened at 7:15pm by President O 'Brien, all Councillors present. Dave Aguar from National Grid was present. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Hearing closed at 7: 17pm. 

7:30PM 
The City Council President, Thomas O 'Brien, called the meeting to order at 7 :3 1pm. A moment of s ilence was 
held for Virginia Tobin, Helen and Norman Ladd, David Tiemey, the victims of the Orlando massacre, and Ed 
Cameron, Sr., followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. The City Council President then instructed the City Clerk to call 
the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Cameron, COJmell, Cronin, Devlin, Earls, Eigem1an, Giunta, 
Tontar, Vogel, Zeid, O 'Brien. 11 present, 0 absent. 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS- Mayor's Update, COMM063_06_ 13_16, ORDR050_06_13_ 16 
Motion to waive the rules, to accept late fil es, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So 
voted. 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

l . Sheila Mullins 
2. Stephanie Niketic 
3. Rob Germinara 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

7 Parsons Street 
93 High Street 
2 Ashland Street 

The mayor gave an update pursuant to her written communication. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Sidewalks 
Sidewalks 
Sidewalks 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSS ION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
May 31 ,2016 

8. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN018_06_13_16 General Fund $28,068.02 and Snow & Ice- Labor $56,722.98 

to Snow & Ice- Expenses $84,79 1.00 
• TRAN019 _06_13_16 Sewer Retained Earnings $370,000.00 to Odor Control 

(Approve) 

(B&F) 

Page 1 



Improvements Project $370,000.00 
• TRAN020_06_13_16 POL Heat $7,500.00, POL Electricity $1 ,500.00, POL Equip 

Maint $4,000.00, and POL Fuel $ 10,000.00 to POL Purchase Cruiser $23,000.00 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM061_06_13_16 Tyng Street Block Pa1iy 

Councillor Tontar removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda. 
• COMM062_06_13_16 Newburyport Half Marathon 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
First Reading 

APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT051 06 13 16 Robert Padellaro 17 56111 St, Nbpt Spec Pol 
4 Caitlin Cir, Slsbry Spec Pol Michael Falite 

RE-APPOINTMENTS 

(B&F) 

(B&F) 

(L&P) 

7/ 1/2019 
7/ l/2019 

(PS) 

• APPT052 06 13 16 Madeline Nash 
JudyTymon 
Karen B. Wiener 

19 Arlington St, Nbpt AffHousing 5/ 1/2017 
39 Lime St, Nbpt AffHousing 4/ 1120 18 • APPT053 06 13 16 - - -

• APPT054 06 13 16 7 Lincoln St, Nbpt AffHousing 6/1/2017 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

Motion to approve as amended Consent Agenda by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
So voted. 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

12. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN017EP _06_13_16 Emergency Preamble- Transfer Comp Absences 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 
• TRAN017 _06_13_16 General Fund $11 3,562.37 to Camp Absences $113,562.37 

Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 

13. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM061EP _06_13_16 Emergency Preamble for Tyng Street Block Party 

Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. I Present(RC), so voted. 
• COMM061_06_13_16 Tyng Street Block Pmiy 

Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 
• COMM063_06_13_16 LATE FILE Letter from Abutters of the I-95 Project 

Motion to refer to General Government and Public Safety by Councillor Vogel, seconded by 
Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

City Counci l Minutes June 13, 2016vl Page 2 



14. APPOINTMENTS Second Reading 
APPOINTMENTS 

Motion to approve all second reading appointments collectively by Councillor Cameron, seconded by 
Councillor Vogel. So voted. Roll call vote 11 yes 

• APPT036 05 31 16 - - -
Sarah T. Spalding 280 High St, Nbpt Library Board 11112020 

• APPT037 05 31 16 Joseph Brown 6 Cutting Dr, Nbpt WFT 12/3112017 - - -

• APPT038 05 31 16 Wilbur Shenk 1 Beck St, Nbpt WFT 12/31/2018 - - -
• APPT039 05 31 16 - - -

George H. Ellison, Jr. 2A Noble St, Nbpt WFT 12/31 /20 19 

• APPT040 05 31 16 Steven D. Hines 54 Feny Rd, Nbpt WFT 12/31/2020 - - -

• APPT041 05 31 16 Scott W. Sutherland 3 Savory St, Nbpt WFT 12/3112016 - - -
• APPT042 05 31 16 Paul Healy - - -

8 N St, Nbpt Comm Preser 10/ 1120 19 

• APPT043 05 31 16 Paul Healy 8 N St, Nbpt Cnsrv Comm 5/3 1/2019 
- - -

• APPT044 05 31 16 Paul Hogg 4 Coltin Dr, Nbpt Harbonnaster 5/1/2019 - - -
• APPT045 05 31 16 Donald F. Little 

- - - 6 Cottage Ct, Nbpt Comm Preser 5/ 1/2019 

• APPT046 05 31 16 Daniel R. May 5 Lucey Dr, Nbpt Harbor Comm 6/112019 - - -

• APPT047 05 31 16 Maurice Southworth - - -
12 Fruit St, Nbpt Fruit St 5/ 112019 

• APPT048 05 31 16 David B. Vine 47 Marlboro St, Nbpt Cnsrv Comm 5/31 /2019 - - -
• APPT049 05 31 16 Daniel P. Warchol 47 Plummer Ave, Nbpt Cnsrv Comm 6/1 /2019 - - -
• APPT050 05 31 16 Sarah M. White 349 High St, Nbpt Hist Comm 10/1/201 8 

IS. ORDERS 
• ORDR044_06_13_16 No Parking Simmons Drive Walkway Entrance 

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Counci llor Giunta, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

• ORDR045_06_13_16 Budget Order FY 20 17 

Motion to waive the rule to consider with Committee items, Councillor Tontar, seconded by 

Councillor Cameron, So Voted. 

• ORDR046_06_13_16 Brown School Properiy Stab Fund 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Council lor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR047_06_13_16 Council Rule 70 Real Properiy Appraisal 
Motion to refer to Rules by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Eigennan. So voted. 

• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. 
So voted. 

• ORDR049 _06_13_16 Revolving Fund Order 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted . 

• ORDR050_06_13_16 LATE FILE Harbonnaster Boat Gift Acceptance 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

16. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC001_01_25_16 Zarling Amend Smart Growth dist. (2nd reading) 
• ODNC004_01_25_16 Chapter 3 Animals Dogs Nuisance (2nd reading, pending pub.) 
• ODNC005_02_08_16 Zoning Map Change (2nd reading) 

City Counci l Minutes June 13, 2016vl Page 3 



• ODNC007 _04_11_16 Zoning- Improve Record Keeping & Coordination (2"d reading, pending pub.) 
• ODNC009 _04_25_16 COT renamed to Human Rights Committee (2"d reading, pending pub.) 

Motion to suspend Council rule #9, to receive and file ODNC001_01_25_ 16, ODNC004_01_25_16, 
ODNC005 02 08 16, ODNC007 04 11 16, and ODNC009 04 25 16 collectively, by Councillor - -- --- -- -

Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Withdrawn. Motion to suspend Council rule #9, to approve 
ODNC001 _0 1_25_16, ODNC004_01_25_ 16, ODNC005_02_08_ 16, ODNC007_04_11_ 16, and 
ODNC009 _ 04_ 25 _16 collectively, by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 
ll Yes. 

15. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

General Government 
In Committee: 

Joint Education 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM010_01_25_16- Licensing Commission Acoustic & Amplified Entertainment 
• COMM049 _05_09 _16 Atomic Coffee Co. Application for Outdoor Seating 

Motion to remove Councillor Vogel, Seconded by Councillor Cameron. Motion to approve by 
Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM055_05_31_16 Exchange Club Request to Advertise Field of Honor Program 
Motion to remove by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Motion to approve by 
Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM059_05_31_16 Letter RE: Sign Committee 
• ORDR038_05_31_16 Intennunicipal Agreement for Shared Animal Control Services 

No vote in License & Permits Committee. Motion to remove by Councillor Vogel, seconded by 

Councillor Zeid. Motion to table by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

• ODNC010_05_31_16 Amend Outdoor Seating 
Motion to remove by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to approve by 
Counci llor Vogel, seconded by Councillor C01mell. Motion to table by Councillor Vogel, seconded by 
Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ODNC011_05_31_16 Amend Transient Vendors for Cashman (COTW) 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 

• ODNC001_01_11_16 Amend Chll Parks and Recreation (COTW) 
• COMM033_03_29_16 Councillor Zeid- Garage Impact Abutters Group Recs 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• COMM005_01_11_16 Letter to Council RE: Economic Development Concept for Business Park 
• COMM020_02_08_16 Memo re: hiring process for Building Commissioner 

City Council Minutes June 13, 2016vl Page 4 



• ORDR025 04 11 16 Glotia Braunhardt Little Ri ver Bike Trail - - -
• ODNC008_04_11_16 Zoning - Repair City-Owned Sidewalks (COTW) 

Motion to remove Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Tontar 
Motion to amend by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion to approve as 
amended by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 2 No.(LG) (BY) 
Motion passed. 

• ORDR041_05_31_16 Taking on I Pasture Road - Sewer Lift Station 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ORDR011_02_29 _16- Parking- Section 13-1 68, Winter Hours Restri ctions, Cettain Streets 
• ORDR023_04_11_16 Parking Restrictions, Simmons Drive 
• ORDR024_04_11_16 Parking Restrictions, Golden Drive 
• COMM050_05_09 _16 Coast to the Cure Bike Ride Sept I 0, 20 16 
• COMM058_05_31_16 Bed Race Event Application 

Public Utilities 
In Committee 

• ORDR027 _04_11_16 Licensed Contractor Robell, Inc. 
Motion to remove from Public Utilities by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM060_05_31_16 Mobi litie, LLC Highway Access Permit 
• ORDR042 05 31 16 F&S Construction- New Licensed Contractor 

Motion to remove from Public Utilities by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion 

to approve by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ODNC012_05_31_16 Amend Sign Ordinance Chapter 12.3 et al 

Rules Committee 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR009 _02_08_16 Increase fees for Fire Dept. 
• ORDR010_02_08_16 Increase fines Parking Violations 
• ORDR002_01_25_16 Accept gift of$25,000 repaiting Brown' s Wharf Culvert (COTW) 

• TRAN014_05_31_16 General Fund $10,000.00 to CCN Ordinance Recodification 
$2,500.00, CCN Legal Ads $1 ,500.00, and BDR Elections $6,000.00 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Counci llor Cmmell. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cmm ell. So voted. 

• TRAN015_05_31_16 Fire Fuel/Oi l $10,000.00 to Fire Maintenance $ 10,000.00 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Counci llor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cotmell. So voted. 

• TRAN016_05_31_16 General Fund $63,000.00, Fire/Fuel Oil $ 10,000.00, Fire Educational Materials 
$2,000.00, to Fire Overtime $75,000 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So voted. 

City Council Minutes June 13, 2016vl Page 5 



• ORDR037_05_31_16 Military Plate Space in Green St lot 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion 
to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• ORDR039_05_31_16 Increase Hourly Parking Rate to $1.50 

• ORDR040_05_31_16 Whittier Regional Stabilization Fund 

• ORDR043_05_31_16 Free Parking During Christmas Season 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Motion 

to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

Five minute break 9:03- 9:08 
Motion to Remove Budget by Councillor Tontar, seconded Councillor Cameron, 
Motions to Amend as follows: 

Page 45, Item 51501- Motion to reduce by $2,000.00 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Devlin. 
Roll cal l vote, 3 N (CT/TO/BV). Motion passed. 
Page 45, Item 57801- Motion to reduce by $5,000.00 by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Eigerman. 
Roll ca ll vote, 2 N (CT/BV) Motion passed. 
Page 46, Item 52403- Motion to reduce by $3,000.00 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Devlin. 
Roll call vote, 2 N {CT/BV) Motion passed. 
Page 46, Item 54200- Motion to reduce by $2,500.00 by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Eigerman. 
Roll call vote, 6 N (EC,BC,GE,CT,BV,TO). Motion failed. 
Page 51, Item 53001- Motion to reduce by $3,500.00 by Councillor Cronin. Motion to reduce by $2,500.00 by 
Councillor O'Brien, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call vote, 1 N(BV). Motion passed. 
Page 56, Item 55800- Motion to reduce by $200.00 by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll 
ca ll vote, 2 N (CT,BV). Motion passed. 
Page 63, Item 55800- Motion to reduce by $250.00 by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll 
call vote, 3 N (CT,BV,BC) . Motion passed. 
Page 72, Item 55801- Motion to reduce by $800.00 by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll 
call vote 5N(EC,BC,JE,CT,BV)1P(TO)Motion failed. 
Page 72, Item 54200- Motion to reduce by $500.00 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Devlin. Roll call 
vote, 2 N(CT,BV). Motion passed . 
Page 76, Item 54200- Motion to reduce by $1,800.00 by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll 
call vote, 2 N(CT,BV). Motion passed . 
Page 81, Item 51417- Motion to reduce by $2,000.00 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Devlin. 
Roll call vote 4Y(EC,BC,JD,JE)/7N Motion failed . 
Page 82, Item 55101- Motion to reduce by $2,000.00 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Connell. 
Roll call vote 7/ 4(LG,CT,SZ,BV) Motion passed. 
Page 99, Item 53009- Motion to reduce by $2,000.00 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Connell. 
Roll ca ll vote Motion passed. 
Page 115, Item 52411- Motion to reduce by $5,000.00 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Cameron. 1 N (BV). Motion passed. 
Page 123, Items 51166-55800- Motion to reduce to $0.00 by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Cronin. 
Withdrawn. 
Page 123, Item 51167- Motion to reduce to $0.00 by Councillor Devlin, seconded by Councillor Eigerman. Roll 
ca ll vote 4Y(RC,JD,JE,T0)/7N Motion failed. 
Page 145, Item 52101- Motion to reduce by $15,000.00 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Connell. 7Y/ 4 No. Motion passed. 

City Council Minutes June 13, 2016vl Page 6 



Page 169, Item 51707- Motion to reduce by $40,000.00 by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Connell. Roll 
call vote, 1 No (BV). Motion passed 

• ORDR045EP _06_13_16 Emergency Preamble for General Fund Budget 

Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. 

• ORDR045_06_13_16 General Fund Budget 

Motion to approve by Councillor Cronin, seconded by Councillor Vogel. 

• ORDROSOEP _06_13_16 Emergency Preamble for Modification to FY20 17 Budget by allocating 

$60,000 to the Newburyport Public Schools 

Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted. 

• ORDR050_06_13_16 Modification to FY20 l 7 Budget 

Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Connell. So voted. 

• Vote on Budget as Amended, So Voted 

• COMM052_05_09 _16 FY2017 Proposed Budget (COTW) 

16. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

17. ADJOURNMENT 

City Counci l Minutes June 13, 2016vl Page 7 



TRANSFERS 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2016 

TRAN021 06 27 16 - - -

. . ~, ·=c·:: IV [ ::-1 
I I :' (' -. - " ' (" ,- . · -1 ,. . 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST .-... , 

Department: Parks Department 
Submitted by: Lise Reid, Parks Director Date Submitted: 6/27/2016 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

PRK Maint-Parks Bud Cat: $ 3,865.23 ---------------------------------
01 630002-52420 YTD Bal: $ 623.09 ---------------------------------
$3,500.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
--~----------------------------- ------------
Due to the termination of the parks caretaker contract. 

PRK Parks Mgr/Caretaker Bud Cat: 
----------~---------------------

$ 

01630001-51167 YTD Bal: $ ---------------------------------$2,500.00 Trans 1/0: $ --------------------------------- ~----------To fund the Parks Manager/Caretaker through June 30, 2016. 

PRK Seasonal Employees Bud Cat: $ 
--------------~~---------------
01630001-51190 YTD Bal: $ ---------------------------------
$1 ,000.00 Trans 110: $ 
--~----------------------------- ------------
To fund the Seasonal Employees through June 30, 2016. 

Date: 

Date: 



Michael Hennessey 
13 Autumn Circle, Plaistow NH 03865 

Home: 603-382-3455- Cell: 603-235-3939- hennalands1 @comcast.net 

Summary 

Talented Landscape and Turf Manager offering more than 30 years in parks and grounds maintenance. Extensive 
experience in Landscape Design, Turf, Organics, Landscape Maintenance and Arborculture. 

Highlights 

• MA Licensed Pesticide Applicator#18406 • Tree Pruning & Ornamental Care 
• Mass Certified Landscape Professional #1012 • Budgeting 
• NOFA: Accredited Organic Landcare Professional • Landscape Sales 
• Small Business Owner for 25 Years • Motivator 
• Integrated Pest Management • Small Business Organizational Skills 
• Extensive Turf Knowledge • Ongoing Management of 6-8 employees on staff 
• Extensive Plant Knowledge • Irrigation Audit Experinece 

• Irrigation Installation & Maintenance 

Accomplishments 

Served as Landscape Contractor for the TV Show "This Old House" featured on PBS in April , 2016. 
Harvard University: Renovation of on campus Residence of Dean of Harvard Divinity School 
Salem, MA Historical Society: Award for Creation of Period Compliant Cobblestone Driveway in Historical District 
Managed 1.5 million square feet of residential lawns doing mowing, lawn care and soil enhancement 
Consultant for True North Solar Technology park in Salisbury, a 75 acre solar farm, doing landscape design, 
conservation compliance, turf studies and Public Meeting Q & A. 
Joppa Park Newburyport: Contractor for renovation of park 2013, renovation of turf, 2015, Donated Irrigation system, 
2015. Maintain Park for City of Newburyport for free. 
Atkinson Common: Prefered vendor from 1993 to 2009. Managed Turf and trees. Ongoing tree planting and weed 
management. Irrigation maintenance. Plummer Avenue Entrance Renovation. Tower Lawn creation and installation. 
Worked with volunteers for fund raising ideas. 
Newburyport Parks: Preferred Contractor 2008 to Present 

Experience 

President 
April1991 to Current 
Hennessey Landscape Services, Inc - Plaistow, N H 
Small Business Owner managing all aspects of running a small landscape company. Sales, budgeting, purchasing, 
managing employees, project management and Volunteering. 

Maintenance Operations Manager 
May 1989 to March 1991 
Desmond Landscape Contractors - North Andover, MA 
Operations Manager for Commercial Landscape Maintenance Division 

Education 

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration : Management, 1989 
University Of Lowell- Lowell, MA, USA 
Rugby, Treasurer Tau Kappa Epsilon Fraternity 



COMMUNICATIONS 



Whittier Regjonal 

Maureen Lynch 
Superintendent 

KaraM . Kosmes 
Bus iness Manager 

Amy Pocsik 
Treasurer 

Ms. Julie Languirand, Treasurer 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street, PO Box 550 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Ms. Languirand, 

7_1) I r JU\l 

June 30, 2016 

COMM065_06_27 _16 

High School 
11 5 Amesbury Line Road 

Haverhill, MA 01830-1898 
978-373-410 I 

Fax: 978-372-5331 
kkosmes@whittier.tec.ma.us 

On April13, 2016 the Whittier Regional Vocat ional Technical High School Committee voted to adopt a final2016-
2017 Gross Budget in the amount of $23,528,414.00, which consists of $19,322,789.00 for the Required Net School 
Spending as defined under the Ed Reform formula; $1,285,632.00 for Other Assessments, Assessment Transportation 
& Community Education; $795,000.00 for Capital Assessments; $2,124,993.00 for Other Educational Assessment. 
The estimated receipts for the school year are $9,874,023.00, resulting in a Total Approved Assessment for 2016-
2017 at $13,654,391.00. 

This is to certify that the 2016-2017 net assessment for the City of Newburyport is $427,368.00. 

NEWBURYPORT TOTAL DUE 

25% Due August 15, 2016 $106,842.00 

25% Due November 1, 2016 $106,842.00 

35% Due February 1, 2017 $149,579.00 

15% Due April1, 2017 $64,105.00 

TOTAL: $427,368.00 

Several of our communities are transmitting assessment payments electronica lly. If your community would like to do so as 
well, please contact me at 978-373-4101 x293 to set up this process. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
call our Business Manager, Ms. Kosmes at 978-373-4101 x269. 

Sincerely, 

a\'1"1] i{;~ 
Amy P'ocsik, Treasurer 

Cc: Mayor, City Clerk, Chmn. Board of Assessors, Finance Director, Superintendent of Schools, Whittier Representative 

Certification: I hereby cert ify that the information contained above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 



----

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCKPARTY APPLICATION 

COMM066_06_27 _16 

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. Mail or drop off 
the completed signed application at: City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, 
MA 01950 at least eight (8) business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested Block Party needs 
approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's Office at (978) 465-4407. 

DATEOFREQUEST: __ ~ __ v_~ ___ l0~1_d_6_)_6 ________________________ _ 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

FIRST AND LAST NAMES: ~GVYt; e Cto~Y \ 
--==~~--~~~=7-----------------------------

~UNGADDRESS: ~Y-· -~-0~~~(-~~5~-~~·-----------
PHONE NUMBER: ]7> - ;) \{ (J- 6<8 3 b ~c /1 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: -=r d/V'¥1\.( ~~")j i e J'Yr1 v·l \. uob 

BLOCK PARTY INFORMATION 

BLOCK PARTY DATE: 

£ I' /_ ) -
DESIRED STREET CLOSING LOCATION: rbfvvc oF Bvu~:_ ~ · c.o~ ~..5 f"•> 0 1\v( 

Please indicate cross streets when requesting the closing of street sections 

,d / 
STREET TO BE BARRICADED: (~<"V\ f r q( Y3v;/JC t ) L-6Y'U (€-5) 

DESIRED STREET CLOSING TIME: ---=S-=-~-Y""_·~---L-<J--.!.f...:....J"'\ _________ _ 
Block Parties should run no later than 10:00 p.m. 



REGULATIONS 
By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and understand this permit does not release me of any 
liability for damages t hat may result from the conducting of this Block Party. Fwiher, I agree to comply with al l 
requirements listed below: ·-

I understand that applications for block party permits may take up to four ( 4) weeks to process. 

Block pmiies will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs. No thoroughfares 
or collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed tha t, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City ofNewburyp01i that the 
following statements are true and conect, and agrees to and will abide by the following: 

l . All residents living on the street or block for which the pa1iy is planned request the block party, or have been 
contacted and do not object to the Block Patiy. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block pa1iy permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public propetiy (in 

city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on private property. A ll state and city alcohol laws 
sti ll apply during Block Parties. 

4. Ampl ified music shall be pe1mitted with pennission of the City Council. 
5. To leave AT LEAST A TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to pennit passage of emergency vehicles 

or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten (I 0) foot aisle during the entire period of the patiy will 
necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safety personnel will monitor the party 
for strict adherence to this rule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the pmiy. 
7. Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within two (2) hours of the end of the 

party. 
8. Streets rpay not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the pmiy. 
10. No such activity may e conducted within five hundred (500) feet of any school, church, hospital, nursing 

home or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution. 
11. On ly approved readily removab le Barricades will be permitted such as orange cones and sawhorses with a 

sign. No vehicles will be permitted to be used as a Barricade. 
12. Block parties are pe mitted 10 A.M. - 10 P.M. 

Applicant signature: 

CITY MARSHALL 
4 Green Street 

FIRE CHIEF 
Greenleaf Street 

DEPUTYDIRECTOR __ ~~~~~~~~~~~--~~==~----------
1 Perry Way 

CITYCLERK ~ 
60 Pleasant Stre 

City use only: 

Approved Denied Date ---------------------------- - ------------------------ --------------------



COMM067 06 27 16 

•'f VF:O 

\ . ,, , . 0 • • "\ 

l, 
... v .... 

Q, 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. 
Mail or drop off the completed signed application at City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant St, 
Newburyport, MA 01950 at least 8 business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested 
Block Party needs approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's 
Office at (978)465-4407. 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

FIRST AND LAST NAME: rn~ov_j)'-"'-"u~n~---
~LINGADDRES& ~1-Y~~rJ~L~1~0~e~~~;~~~t~· -· -----------------
PHONENUMBER: CZ7<6---Y9C:Z- 97 3 0 
E-MAILADDRESS: ~ @J ill,.SN• 6Qrfl 

BLQCK.E Y INEORMATION 

BLOCK PARTY DATE: -So.L A uCJ usi cb 1 d o I 0 

DESIREDSTREETCLOSINGLOCATION: fbcJe.( Cf-:mo(} ('Oe,; +o aJ. 
Please indicate cross streets when requesting the closing of street sections ( Dove fj..... .. 

merttm 

STREETTOBEBAWUCADED: __ ~[b==~U~=--;21:=-~-----------------__. 
DESIRED STREET CLOSING TIME:_ ~,_j,..Q"-----------------
Block Parties should run no later than 10:00 p. n 

- - -



REGULATIONS 
By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult 18 years of age or older and understand this penn it does not 
release me of any liability for damages that may result from the conducting ofthis Block Party. Further, 
I agree to comply with all requirements listed below: 

I under.;tand that applications for block party permits may take up to four weeks to process. 

Block parties will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs, ·No 
thoroughfares or collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed that. by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City of 
Newburyport that the following statements are true and correct, and agrees to and will abide by the 
following: 

l. All residents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the Block party, or 
have IX:en contacted and do not object to the Block Party. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3. A block party permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public 

property (in city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on private prooerty. All 
· alcohol laws still apply duri · . / U ;_JJ 

_Amptifi · tte with permission ofthe City Counc·. V (/ 
o eave AT LEAST a TWELVE I OOT AISLE in the s eet to penn it passage of 

emergency vehicles or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten foot aisle during the entire 
period ofthe party wifl necessitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safety 
personnel will monitor the party for strict adherence to this rule. 

6. To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party. 
7. Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within 2 hours of the end the 

party. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the party. 
I 0. No such activity may be conducted within 500 feet of any school, church, hospital, n~ing home 

or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution e 
11 . Only approved readily removable Barricades will be permitted such as, orange cones and 

sawhor.;es with a sign. No vehicles will permitted to be used as a Barricade. 
12. Block parties are permitted lOAM-I OPM 

()'7uJ)I 0 

Applicant Signature -./?n, fAMw ~~ oate~ ;;)o/0 

4 Green Street 
FIRE CHIEF 

Greenleaf Street 
DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

I Perry Way 
CITY CLERK 

60 Pleasant St. 

City use only: 

Approved _________ -Denied:__ _______ Date __________ _ 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
60 PLEASANT STREET 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 

COMM068_06_27 _16 

, ·r:\VEO 
. . . · : ~ · s r r. f • .. 

-; ~ ~ \ 

,\ '• ',.\ 

Please fill out the application below and obtain the approving signatures for the street closure. 
Mail or drop off the completed signed application at City Clerk's Office, City Hall, 60 Pleasant St, 
Newburyport, MA 01950 at least 8 business days prior to a City Council meeting. The requested 
Block Party needs approval by the City Council. For any questions, please contact The City Clerk's 
Office at (978)465-4407. 

DATE OF REQUEST; -· ->==l_P~/-1---+-/_,_J ....:::l_p"----

CONTACT INFORMATION 

FIRsT AND LAST NAME: Thtn c I et t- ~bert l-:1 oFFmUA) 
MAILING ADDRESS: \5 tafOyeHe S± 
PHONE NUMBER: 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: hoi1mCUJpr~= {Y ~i corn 
BLOCK PARTY ~~0; 
7- {3o/fLO BLOCK PARTY DATE: cross sr: 

LC{ ~yetfe s+-DESIRED STREET CLOSING LOCATION: ____ .:..__ _______ _ 

Please indicate cross streets when requesting the closing of street sections 

STREET To BE BARRICADED: t CJ r:u ye, tl e s r -to H 1 ~ !GWJd . 
DESIRED STREET CLOSING TIME: 3 P rY1 - q p'CY) 1-+ 1 

Block Parties should run no later rhan 10:00 p.m. 



REGULATIONS 
By signing, I agree that I am a legal adult l8 years of age or older and understand this permit does not 
release me of any liability for damages that may result from the conducting ofthis Block Party. Further, 
I agree to comply with all requirements listed below: 

I understand that applications for block party permits may take up to four weeks to process. 

Block parties will be conducted only on low-volume residential streets, dead-end streets, or cui-de-sacs, -No 
d10roughfares or collector streets may be used. 

It is hereby agreed that, by signing and presenting this application, signer(s) represents to the City of 
Newburyport that the following statements are true and correct, and agrees to and will abide by the 
following: 

I. All residents living on the street or block for which the party is planned request the. Block party, or 
have bt:en contacted and do not object to the Block Party. 

2. To be responsible for placement, maintenance and removal of barricades. 
3_ A block party permit does not allow the sale of alcohol or the consumption of alcohol on public 

property (in city streets, sidewalks, parks, etc.) alcohol is allowed only on private property. All 
state and city alcohol laws still apply during Block Parties. 

4 . Amplified music shall be pennitted with permission of the City Council. 
5. To leave AT LEAST a TWELVE (12) FOOT AISLE in the street to permit passage of 

emergency vehicles or vehicles of residents. Failure to maintain a ten foot aisle during the entire 
period of the party will nei:essitate denial of requests for subsequent block parties. Public safety 
personnel will monitor tbe party for strict adherence to this rule. 

6 . To maintain adult supervision at all times during the party. 
7. Applicant(s) shall be responsible for the pick-up of trash and garbage within 2 hours of the end the 

party. 
8. Streets may not be barricaded later than 10:00 P.M. 
9. No residents of the area designated shall be prohibited from attending the party. 
10. No such activity may be conducted within 500 feet of any school, church, hospital, nursing home 

or similar operation unless endorsed by the management of such institution e 
II. Only approved readily removable Banicades will be permitted such as, orange cones and 

sawhorses with a sign. No vehicles will permitted to be used as a Barricade. 
12. Block part;e~;tted lOAM·IOPM 

AppEcantS;gnature r:;,L-~ Date 4.-< /J i f (p 

APPROVAL SIGNATURES REQUIRED FORST 

CLTY MARSHALL 
4 Green Street 

FIRE CHIEF 
Greenleaf Street 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
I Perry Way 

ClTYCLERK 
60 Pleasant St. 

City use only: 

?;L . c. ;; ;;, 

Approved:...._ ________ -Denied, _______ .,..---Date _ _________ _ 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



COMMUNICATIONS 



COMM064_06_27 _16 

Richard-

You question whether the permit extensions that wi ll be authorized pursuant to the proposed revisions 
to Section 12-1(b) of the Code of Ordinances are themselves subject to the requi rements for enactment 
found in Section 2-9 of the City Charter 

As you are aware, the City Charter in Section 1-7 defines "measure" as "any ord inance, order, or other 
vote or proceed ing adopted, or which might be adopted, by t he city council or the school 
committee." The proposed ordinance seeking to amend Sect ion 12-1(b) of the Code of Ordinances by 
adding a new subsection (6) is, of course, a measure subject to the requirements of Section 2-9 of the 
City Charter for adoption. However, in my further op inion, the actions authorized and the delegations 
of authority empowered by the ordinances are not themselves measures, as they are not "adopted" by 
the City Council, but are actions authorized by the ordinances. In taking these actions, the City Council is 
acting in an executive, rather than legislative, capacity. Thus, in my opinion, the City Council may, by 
ordinance, determine what actions may be taken by the City Council to effectuate the operations of the 
City, and such executive actions would not be subject to the legislative enactment procedures of Section 
2-9 of the City Charter. 

Please contact me with any further questions. 

Mark 

Mark R. Reich, Esq. 
KOPE LM AN AND PAIGE, P.C. 
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
0 : (617) 556 0007 
F: (617) 654 1735 
mreich@k-plaw.com 
www. k-plaw.com 

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information 
that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notif ied that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited . If you have received this communication 
in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may 
have created and notify me immediately. 

From: Richard Jones [mai lto :RJones@CityofNewburyport.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 12:37 PM 
To: Mark R. Reich 
Cc: Donna Holaday; Patricia Moore 
Subject: Request for Opinion 

Hi Mark, 

I need to seek your opinion on whether or not our Charter Sec 2-9 prohibit s a proposed ordinance from 
being considered. 

The proposed o rdinance would delegate and authorize t he City Clerk and t he Chair of t he License and 
Permits Committee as follows: 

Sec. 12-l (b)- Food Service Establishments on Public Rights-of- Way. 



COMM064_06_27 _16 

(6) In the case o(a renewal application for the above mentioned permits described in (Q )(l ), the 
Citv Clerk (or designee) and the Chair o[the License and Permit Committee (or designee) may 
approve said renewal provided that there are no material changes to the same. 

The pertinent Charter language (Sec 2-9) is as follows: 
No measure making a grant, renewal or extension, ·whatever its kind or nature, or a.fi-anchise or 
special privilege shall be passed as an emergency measure, and except as provided by the laws of the 
commonwealth, no such grant, renewal or extension shall be made otherwise than by ordinance. 

The Charter language creates two issues: 
1. That a measure cannot be renewed at its first introduction to the Council. 

2. That a renewal measure must be by ordinance. 

Issue #1- The proposed ordinance, if passed, would mean that renewals would not be a measure 
coming before the Council, therefore issue #1 above is satisfied. 
Issue #2 - The above-mentioned Charter language states "no such [ ], renewal [] shall be made 
otherwise than by ordinance." The 'such' qualifier refers back to the word 'measure' at the beginning of 
the sentence. Since the change to the renewal of outdoor seating is being made by ordinance, issue #2 is 
satisfied. 

Please find attached the proposed ordinance. As always, thank you for your attention to this request. 

Thanks, 

Richard 

Richard B. Jones 
City Clerk 
City of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 



COMM069 06 27 16 - - -

Amendment to Contract 

City of Newburyport and 

Town of West Newbury 

INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF SHARED ANIMAL CONTROL 

SERVICES 

This amendment (the "Amendment) is made by the City of Newburyport and the Tow n of West 

Newbury, parties t o the agreement INTERMU NICIPAL AGREEMENT FOR THE ADMIN ISTRATION 

OF SHARED AN IMAL CONTROL SERVICES dated July 1, 2016. 

The Agreement is amended as follows: 

Article 3. Term- Replace with the following: 

This Agreement shall take effect on July 1, 2016, for a three month t erm ending September 30, 

2016. At the end of the initial three month term the Agreement may be extended through June 

30, 2017. If extended through June 30, 2017, upon expiration, the agreement may be 

extended by up to two additional one year terms commencing on July 1, 2017 and July 1, 2018. 

Any such extension term shall be subject to the approval of the City of Newburyport, as 

authorized by its City Cou ncil and approved by its Mayor, and the Town of West Newbury, as 

authorized by its Board of Selectmen. Should either of the Participating Governmental Units 

wish to terminate the agreement after the initial three month t erm expiring on Sept ember 30, 

2016, or anytime thereafter, a mutually agreeable transition plan wi ll be developed and 

implemented, including the return of the ACO veh icle to West Newbury or other disposition as 

agreed upon between both municipalities. During the transition, the Town of West Newbury 

will continue to make payments to the City of Newburyport , pro-rated if applicable, until such 

t ime t he Inter-municipal Agreement is terminated and Newburyport is no longer providing 

Animal Contro l Services to West Newbury. 

Except as set forth in this Amendment, the Agreement is unaffected and shall continue in full 

force and effect in accordance with its terms. If there is confl ict between this amendment and 

t he Agreement or any earlier amendment, the terms of this amendment will prevail. 



Town of West Newbury 

By Board of Selectmen 

Dated : 

COMM069_06_27 _16 

City of Newburyport 

By City Council 

By Mayor Donna Holaday 

Dated: 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



• APPT051 06 13 16 

Second Reading 
APPOINTMENTS 

Robert Padellaro 17 56111 St, Nbpt 
Michael Falite 4 Caitlin Cir, Slsbry 

RE-APPOINTMENTS 

Spec Pol 
Spec Pol 

7/112019 
7/1 /2019 

• APPT052 06 13 16 Madeline Nash 19 Arlington St, Nbpt Aff Housing 5/ 1/2017 

• APPT053_06_13_16 Judy Tymon 39 Lime St, Nbpt Aff Housing 4/1 /2018 
• APPT054 06 13 16 Karen B. Wiener 7 Lincoln St, Nbpt Aff Housing 6/1/2017 



ORDERS 



Cll'TY (QlJF NJE\'NJB'.1U!R. Y JP><OIR.1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

0RDR038_05_31 16 
TABLED _06_13_1 6 

May J I, 201 6 

THAT the City Council ofthc City ofNewburyport approves the attached lntennunicipal 
Contract by and between the Town of West Newbury and the City of Newburypm1 for Shared 
Animal Control Services. 

Councillor Cronin 
Public Safety Chaiq)erson 



Donna Holuday 
Mayor's Office 
60 Pleasant Street 
P.O. Box 550 
Ncwbmyport. !VIA 01950 

Dear Mayor Holaday: 

ORDR038_05_31_1 6 

TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
1910 TOWN OFFICE BUILDING 

381 Main Street, West Newbury, Mass. 01985 
Phone: 978-363-1100, Ext. 115 Fa..x: 978-363-1117 

selectmen@wnewbury.org 

Mayl7,2016 

1'-._: 
I. 

l> 

I • " • • 

Please Jind enclosed two "I.ntenm llricipal Agreement for the Administration of Shared Animal Control 
Services" and signed by the West Newbury Selectmen. When your City Council has been signed, please 
send one of the documents to us at: 

Board of Selectmen 
381 Main St. 
West Newbury, MA 01985 

Thank you. 

Enclosures 

AZZi ~u1. Itt~ 
l<Jistine A. Pyle 
Execu tive Admin istrator -
On behalf of the Board of Selectmen 



CITY O f7 NEWBUR YPORT "c\J~l) 

TO\Vl''i OF \YEST N"E\VBURY --1 
, ·~ 

1":> - .:· • 

~TER\ fl0ICIPAL AGREE.\-lENT F OR THE ADMJNSTRATION OF SF(-\RED :.·. -
J -

ANf\L\ L CONTROL SER viCES _~ -

At·ticlt! 1. Purpose 

Tbs agreement i.5 entered into. pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter <!0. Sectwn 4A, 

by and bet\vet::.n th e: Cityofi -ewburypott. as autho rized by its City Council and approved by irs 

Mayor. and the Town of\Vest Newbury, as outborized by .its Board of Selectmen. 

WHEREAS, the City ofNewbl)[yport and tbc Town of West Newbury are each obl igated l"o 

prov·idc: atlima1 control services to theiJ· residents: and 

\\11-iEREAS, the City ofNewburyport and tbe Town of West Newbmy have detern1jned that 

their residents c<m more efficiently and effectively be served with such services through a joint 

uodertnk:i.ng between the commun.ities; and. 

WHEREAS, the City ofNewburyport and the Town of"West Ne•vbury have determined to join 

together to estahlisb and administer a program of shared Animal Coolrol Services. 

?'!OW THEREFORE, in consideration oft-he mutua l coven ants and agreements hereinafter 

contained, the parti es agree ns fo llow·s : 

A r ticle 2. D ef1.ni tiom 

Participating Governmental lJoits: the City o!'Ne\vburypori and the Town o:f West Nev,:bury . 

.-'"\.ni.mal Control Services: Any and all services as required of an 1-\.nimal Control Officer uude.r 

applicable rviassacl111setts Lnvs and regulations, i.ndudjng but not limited to MGL Chapter 140, 

Sectio11 1.5 1 et seq . and 1\-fGL Ch apter l29, Section 15 et seq. 

A.rticle 3. Term 

This Agreement shaD take effect on tbe 1 sl day of July 2016, for a one year tem1 that may be 

extend~d by up to two additional one year ten1iS COTIU11encing on July 1, 201 7 and July 1, .20 18. 

Any such ex.tcnsio~ term sha11 b(; subjecL to appro,·al by the City of Newburyport, as authorized 

by its City Council anc approved byjis :Vlayor . ;:l!Jd the Town.ofWest Newbury. as authorized 

by its Bnard of Selectmen. T he Panicip::tting Govemmemal Units shall give each other notice of 

\vhether or not tbey ·w.ish to exteucl this i.illr.ial one year tem1 at le2st ni.nety days prior to r.he 

annua: Town Meeting of the Town of West :-le\\-bury but" no later than ninety days prior 10 June 

)
51 ofthe Lhen-current tenn, unless another date is mnl1.1:1l:y agreed upon in '<'vTiting. Should the 

Page 11 



parties fail to extend this Agreement by written addendum hereto, the agreement shall tenninate 

upon the last day of the then-current term. 

Article 4. Lead City 

The City ofNewburypOii shal l act as the "lead city" f()r the Participating Governmental Units, by 

employing the necessary officers and providing the necessary equipment, vehicles and kennel to 
perform said Animal Control Services. Said officers shall be considered employees of the City of 

Newburypo1.t and be accorded all applicable benefits enjoyed by other Newburyport municipal 
employees as they are or shall be established. Each such officer must be a Massachusetts 
ce1tj tied Animal Control Officer (excepting that new employees may acquire such certification 

within two years of the commencement of employment). Said certification must be maintained 

during the term of this AgJ·eement. The office where such officers shall be p1immily located will 

be in Newburypmi. 

Article 5. Funding Contribution 

During the Fiscal Year 2017 (July 'I , 2016- June 30, 2017), the Town of West Newbury shall 

pay the City ofNewburyport for animal control services a total sum of $20,000.00 to be paid in 

four eguul qumterly payments of $5,000.00 on or before August 1, November I, February 1, and 

May 1. This payment shall inclnde all applicable expenses incUired by the City of Newburyport 

in providing Animal Control Services on behalf of the Participating Govemmenta1 Units, 
including, but not limited to, salaJies, group health insmance, workers' compensation insurance, 
and all other applicable benetits. Nothing herein shall prevent the patties from mutually agreeing 

in wdting to change the funding contribution dming the initial term or any extended tem1 of this 

agreement, subject to available approp1iation. 

Article 6 Financial Safeguards 

Under the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40, §4A, the City ofNewburyport Director of Public 

Health shall pmvide to the Town of\·Vest Newbury pe1ioclic fmancial statements that shall 

include: accurate and comprehensive records of the services perf01med under this agreement; the 

costs incu1red; and the reimbursements and conttibutions received . Such reports shall be 

compiled and dist:tibuted by the Health Director on a quarterly basis. En addition, all bills and 

payrolls submitted for work done under this regional agreement shall be plainly marked to 

indicate that the work was done under the authority of this agreement. 

The accounting records of theN ewburyp01t Anjmal Conh·ol Services, working under the 

direction of the Newburypoli .Director of Public Health, shall be subject to the City's annual 

audit process and shall be subject to periodic audit by the Newburyport Ci ty Auditor as is current 

practice. 

Page I 2 



Article 7 Hours of Services and Service R equirements 

The City ofNewburyp01t shall provide Animal Control Services under this Agreement on an as
needed basis, seven days a week, twenty four hours a day. Animal Control Services shall be 
provided on an equal basis between the communities. 

Article 8 Vehicle Usage 

The Town ofWest Newbury shall provide a 2005 Ford Van. This vehicle shall be made 

available for the use of the Animal Control Oflicers. Collision and liability insurance for this 

vehicle shan continue to be paid by the Town of West Newbury. The City of Newburyport sball 
be responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of West Newbury's vehicle. 

Article 9 Fines 

Any fmes, exempti11g boarding fees, collected will be collected on behalf of and r etumed to the 
Participating Governmental Unit fi:om within the municipal boundaries of which the animal was 

taken, or in the case of an animal not taken, returned to the Participating Governmental Unit in 
which the animal resides or is kept. 

Article 10 Indemnification 

In the event that any claims, demands, suits, causes of action, costs, and expenses arise with 
respect to the services provided pmsuant to this 'agreement, and to the extent permitted by 

Massachusetts General Laws chapter 258 and other applicable law, a Participating Govemmental 

Unir shall indemnity, defend and hold hm111less the other participating Govenunent Unit fonn 
and against any such claims, demands, suits, causes of actions, costs and expends, including 

reasonable attomeys' fees and legal costs, but only to the extent th at they arise fi·om or relate to 
the negligent acts or omissions of the first Participating Govenun ental Unit, or its agents, 

servants, or employees, By entering into this Agreement, neither of the parties have waived any 

govemmental immuni ty or limitation of liability or damages which may be extended to them by 

operation of law. This Agreement is by and between the municipalities which have executed it 

and each states that tllis is intended for their mutual benefit alone and is not intended to confer 

any express or imp! ied benetits on any other person. This Agreement is not intended to confer 

third pat1y beneficiary status on any person. 

Article 11 Operation of Animal Shelter Facilities 

The City of Newburyport shall maintain ~mel operate an Animal Shelter Facility under the 

following tenns and conditions. 

Page I 3 



Page I 4 

I. OJ>ERATJONS: 

a. 1l1e Animal Shelter Facility shall be accessible to the citizens of each 

Patticipating Governmental Unit for the retrieval of impounded animals 

during normal business hours, Monday through Ftiday 8Al\1 to 4PM by 

appoinunent. Weekend hours will be provided by appointment only. Notice 

shall be posted conspicuously and in a readily accessible fom1at in the main 

mw1icipal b1tilding ofboth Participating Govenm1ental Units which states the 

hours of operation and an emergency telephone number for use by residents to 

ret1ieve their pets. Such in fonnation shall also be made available on each 

respective Participating Govemmental Unit website. The animal shelter shall 

be able to accept impounded animals 24 hours a day, 365 clays a year. 

b. Newburypmt will provide daily supervision, food , water and humane care to 

animals boarded at the she! ter. 

c. All Animal Control Officers will log in each time they enter the Animal 

Shelter Facility. The sign-in sheets will be submitted monthly to the Director 

ofPublic Hen1th. 

d . The Animal Shelter Faci11ty is to be solely used tor the impounding of animals 

and to be used by Allimal Control Officers only. There shall be no entry of 

other persons in the shelter without the consent of the City of Newburyport 

Director ofPublic Health. 

e. Newburypott will be responsible for the An.imal Shelter Facility 

cleaning/sanitizing supplies, maintenance, heat, water, electtic and other 

utility costs incuiTed in connection with the operation of the Facility. 

f. NewburypOlt will be responsib'le to keep the Animal Shelter Facility and 

associated kennels maintained, clean, and sanitary on a daily basis. Excreta 

and food waste shall be removed from primary enclosures daily and from 

under enclosures as often as necessary to pTevent an excessive accumulation 

of feces and food waste, to prevent soiling of the animals contained in the 

enclosures, and to reduce disease, hazards , insects, pests, and odors. The 

condition of the ke.tUlels nne! quaiity of care is to be of a high caliber and 

perfonued to the standards es tablished by the City ofNewburypmi Director of 

Public Health. 



Page I 5 

g. Boarding facilities shaH include a sheltered ke1mel unit with cages and/or runs 

that protect the animals from precipitation, and extreme hot (1 00°F or greater) 

and cold ( 45\)f or less) conditions. Except in emergency situations, as 

detennined by the Newburyport Animal Control Officer, no more than one 

adult animal shall be kept per cage. 

h. Newburyport will be responsible for ensuring that an ill or ·injured animal is 

treated promptly by the respective Participating Governmental Unit 's 

contracted licensed vetminarian, depending on the nature and/or seriousness 

of the illness or injury, <md that any prescribed medication is prompt! y 

obtained and administered. 

fl. FEES : 

a. Owners who reclaim animal(s) shall make payment to the City of 

Newburyport prior to reclaiming their animal(s) for all boarding fees ($35.00 

per day for each animal) and all other fees related to shelter services provided 

per day per animal. 

b. Newbmyport shall provide invoices, collect monies and keep records of all 
requi red fees received from owners. Invoices provided to owners who are 

rehieving their animal shall include the dare that the animal was delivered to 

the shelter, the per day shelter rate, the number of days that the animal was 

sheltered, medical bill s as applicable, and total fee due and collected. 

c. Each Paliicipating Govenunental Unit shall be responsible for the direct costs 

to care for the animals which originate from said community, including but 

not .limited to flea treatments and any vetetinary costs. For tl1e purposes of 

this agreement, "vetelinary costs" shall include rabies vaccinations, health 

evaluation, treatment of minor curable diseases and euthanasia. 

d. Each Participating Governmental Unit sbal1 pay any additional costs 

associated with the h·anspmt and removal of animals trom their community if 

an animal is not claimed or is injured. 

e. New-buryport .may add a surcharge of up to ten (1 0) percent (not to exceed 

$25.00) to medical bills to cover certain incidental costs relating to 



Page I 6 

transportation of an animal to a veterinmian's office, telephone expenses 
incutTed in connection with medical treabnent, and any special care involved. 

Bills must support all medical charges and receipts bearing the name of the 

veterinarian or firm from whom they were obtained. 

f. Fee!': for animals that are unclaimed by the owner at the end of the maximum 
seven (7) day holding period shall be paid by the Pmticipating Govemmental 
Unit where the animal miginated. 

g. All fees and receipts from boarding and all other services related to the shelter 

shall be submitted monthly to the City of Newburyport Health Deprutment. 

HI. RECORD KEEPING: Each Participating Govenunental Unit's Animal Contro l 

Officers shall maintain an impound record on each animal delivered to the Animal 
Shelter Facility. The impound record will be prepared and filled out by the 
approptiate Animal Conh·ol Officer and delivered to the Facility with the animal. 

Upon discharge, one ( l) copy of the animal's completed record shall be provided 
to the person claiming the animal and one (1) copy of each discharged animal's 

record shall be provided to Newburypott. If the agreement is tenninated, all 

impound records shalJ transmitted tu the appropriate town. 

IV. DISCHARGE: 

a. Claimed animaJs: Each Patticipating Govemmental Unit will require the 
person claiming the animal to show identification (preferably a driver's 

license) . In the case of a dog, a certificate of license is required of all dogs six 

(6) months of age or older for release. 

In the event of non-licensure of a dog, the owner or person claiming the dog 
will be required to show proof of licensure prior to release by the A11imal 

ContTol Officer. The Animal Control Officer w.ill not be responsible for 

ensuring licensure of the dog. 

In addition, the Animal Control Officer will provide the person claiming the 

animal with a thll disclosure of any medieal treatment rendered by a 

veterinarian and/or the /·'u1imal Shelter Facility and by whom it was rendered 



and a complete identification of any prescription or non-prescription 

medicine(s) administered to the animal while in custody. Finally, the Anima] 

Shelter Facility must obtain the signature and the driver's license number of 

the person to whom the animal is released on the Impound Record. 

b. Unclaimed animals: Unless requested by the Newburyport Director of Public 

.Health or West Newbury Pol 'ice Chief to retain the animal for a longer period 

(2 to 4 additional days), animals will be picked up on or' inunediately 

following the seventh (7th) day of confinement by the Animal Control 

Officer. The w1ittennotice to extend shelter services from the Newburyp01t 

Director of Public Health or West Newbury Police Chief must accompany the 

repmts to the city or town. The shelter may place such animals as are deemed 

suitable ·up for adoption in accordance with MGL Chapter 140, section 136A. 

Article 12 Dangerous or Nuisance Dogs 

[n accordance with M.G.L. Ch. 140 Sec. 157, complaints regarding dogs must be filed wifh the 

hearing authority in the city or town in wh:ich the dog is owned or kept. For the purposes of this 

IMA, the hearing authority for the City ofNewburyport and for the Town of West Newbury sha11 

be the Mayor and the Board of Selectmen respectively. Both heming authorities will consult 

with the relevant animal control officer(s) in their review and resolution of these complaints. 

Article 13 lVliscellaneous 

Page I 7 

a. This agreement may be amended in writing by vote of both of the 

Participating Govemmental Units. Should additional municipalities seek to 

join this program of shared Animal Contra] Services, the tenns agreed to 

herein, including apportiomnent of expenses, for such additional 

municipalities sha11 be negotiated and approved by both of the Patt icipating 

Governmental Units. 

b. This agreement represents the entire understanding of the parties with respect 

to its subject matter. 

c . This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts. 

d. If any of the provisions of tlris agreement is declared to be illegal, 

unettforceable, or void, then both parties shall be rel ieved of all obligations 

under such provision, provided, however, that the remainder of the Agreement 

shall be enforced. 



TOWN OF WEST NEWBURY 

Dated: __ __,,:5;'7. ~--'--'/L~·U-'-'/~'--· ___ _ 

Page I 8 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
By City Council 

Dated: -------------------



Amendment to Contract 

City of Newburyport and 

Town of West Newbury 

INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF SHARED ANIMAL CONTROL 

SERVICES 

This amendment (the "Amendment) is made by the City of Newburyport and the Town of West 

Newbury, parties to the agreement INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FOR THE ADMINISTRATION 

OF SHARED ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES dated July 1, 2016. 

The Agreement is amended as follows: 

Article 3. Term- Replace with the following: 

This Agreement shall take effect on July 1, 2016, for a three month term ending September 30, 

2016. At the end of the initial three month term the Agreement may be extended through June 

30, 2017. If extended through June 30, 2017, upon expiration, the agreement may be 

extended by up to two additional one year terms commencing on July 1, 2017 and July 1, 2018. 

Any such extension term shall be subject to the approval of the City of Newburyport, as 

authorized by its City Council and approved by its Mayor, and the Town of West Newbury, as 

authorized by its Board of Selectmen. Should either of the Participating Governmental Units 

wish to terminate the agreement after the initial three month term expiring on September 30, 

2016, or anytime thereafter, a mutually agreeable transition plan will be developed and 

implemented, including the return of the ACO vehicle to West Newbury or other disposition as 

agreed upon between both municipalities. During the transition, the Town of West Newbury 

will continue to make payments to the City of Newburyport, pro-rated if applicable, until such 

time the Inter-municipal Agreement is terminated and Newburyport is no longer providing 

Animal Control Services to West Newbury. 

Except as set forth in this Amendment, the Agreement is unaffected and shall continue in full 

force and effect in accordance with its terms. If there is conflict between this amendment and 

the Agreement or any earlier amendment, the terms of this amendment will prevail. 



Town of West Newbury 

By Board of Selectmen 

Dated: 

City of Newburyport 

By City Council 

By Mayor Donna Holaday 

Dated: 



ORDROSl 06 13 16 - - -

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 
June 27, 2016 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-166, that 
no person shall park any vehicle on the following streets or portions thereof as follows: 

Street: Crow Lane 

Restriction: On the northerly side statting at a point 257 feet east of Storeybrook Drive rumung 
easterly to a point 394 feet from said Drive. 
On the southerly side startng at a point 351 ' east of Storeybrook Drive rumling easterly 
to a point 436 feet from said Drive. 
The signage shall read "No On Street Parking During Athletic Field Use". 

Furthermore, the City Clerk shall add this restriction to the public list available in the Clerk's office. 
This list shall be updated and posted on the City of Newburyport website. 

Councillor Larry G. Giunta 

Counci llor Thomas F. O' Brien 



ORDR052 06 27 16 - - -

Cl[lrY (Q]F NJE~VlBHUUR YJP>O>lR.lr 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Date: June 27, 20 16 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-
136, that the following street shall be designated as a stop intersection: 

Street: Kent Street 

Intersection: Southwesterly drivers at the intersection of Kent Street and High Street 

Furthermore, the City Clerk shall add this stop intersection to the public list available in the 
Clerk ' s office. This li st shall be updated and posted on the City of Newburyport website. 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin 



ORDR053 06 27 16 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: June 21, 2016 

AN ORDER AMENDING CITY COUNCIL RULES RELATING TO REQUIREMENT OF 
TWO (2) ROLL CALL VOTES PER ORDINANCE: 

WHEREAS, The Gty Council of the Gty of Newburypon intends to hold itself to the highest 
standard of transparency and integrity 

WHEREAS, Gathering as much public input as possible is integral to the process of Government 
and the formation of our laws 

WHEREAS, Moving with great deliberation and careful thought offers time for reflection and 
additional consideration of any proposed law 

TI-IEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, that: 

The following shall be insened into Rule Nine (9) of the Newburypon G ty Council Rules, section 
titled "MANNER OF VOTING", following the first full sentence: 

Following removal from committee. approval of any ordinance shall require two (2) readings and 
two (2) roll-call votes to be held at separate. consecutive City Council meetings. Following passage 
of the first reading. the Ordinance shall be posted to the Internet in a timelv fashion in a manner 
prescribed by the G ty Clerk 

Councillor Roben J. Cronin 

Councillor Larry G. Giunta, Jr. 

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 



ORDR054_06_27_16 

CJ[1lY (QJF NJE~VJB)lU[]Rl YJP>O>JR 1[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 
June 27, 2016 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts with gratitude a gift from the Downtown 

Newburyport Enhancement Team Inc. in the amount of $900.00 for the purpose of restoring the histo ric 

Inn Street fountain and appropriates sa id funds to the Inn Street Fountain Restoration and Splash Pad 

Project in accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



ORDR055 06 27 16 

IN CITY COUNCil.. 

ORDERED: Date: June 27, 2016 

THAT pursuant to General Laws Chapter 40, Sections 15 and 15A the City Council of the City of 
Newburyport hereby designate the remaining 115 Water Street property (originally taken by the City for 
the Wastewater Treatment Plant upgrade project) as surplus property, no longer needed by the City, and 
further (consistent with the june 20, 2016 vote of the Water and Sewer Commission) that the Council 
hereby transfers the care, custody, management and control of said property, including any structures 
thereon, to the Mayor for the purposes of further conveyance, on such terms and conditions, and for such 
consideration, as the Mayor deems appropriate, provided that as a condition of the sale or lease of said 
property the City s ha ll retain r ights to such indoor a nd outdoor sto rage space as indicated on the 
attached diagram for continued use by the Department of Public Services and its Sewer Division, and 
further that any proceeds from sale or lease of the subject property sha ll be used to reduce the balance of 
any outstanding debt owed by the City associated with the aforementioned Wastewater Treatment Plant 
upgrade project. 

Councilor Edward Cameron 



American 

'acht Club 

I.Jotes: 

115 Water Street 

OCL Building 

Shared Access Drive 

EMisting 80' x 80' 1 
Area Leased by 

American Yacht Club 1------
(May be Removed ~ 

or Relocated) -

D7ainage Detention Area 

Surplus property 

1) Garage Bays: First floor Garage Bays to be reta ined by City via easement with permissio n for subsequen t owner(s ) and/or tenants to provide in-kind replacement fo r t hi~ 
ndoor storage space on-site any withi n redevelopment sc heme. Access easement to be p rovided from Water Street to Garage Bays. Future owner{s) and/ or tenants ma~ 

)U rld second floor addit ion over existing garage bays provided that such improvements do not interfere with the purposes of this easement. 

2) WWTP/DPS Storage Area: Outdoor storage area equivalent to garage bays in size (sq.ft.) to be retained by City via easement with permission for subsequent owner(s· 
md/or tenants to provide in-kind replacement for this outdoor storage space on-si te within redevelopment scheme. Access easement to be provided from Water St reet tc 
)torage Area. 



ORDINANCES 



ORDERED: 

CUlrY O)]F NJBWIBIUUR. YJPOJR.1r 

IN CfTY COUNCLL 

ODNC010_05_31_16 
TABLED _06_13_16 

May 31,:2016 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND FOOD SERVICE ESTA BLISHMENTS ON PUBLIC 
RIGHTS-OF-WAY 

Be it ordained by the Cily Coum;il of the City of Newburyport as fo llows: 

Chapte1· 12 
Article I 
Section 12 - l 

Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places 
In General 
Obstruct ing Streets, Sidewnlks Generally 

Amend Sect ion 12- 1 (b) regarding outclnor seating, wi th deletions ~sl3hlt.~H~~k-GIFI-~, and addi tions 
double-Lindcrl iQ.£..d. : 

Sec. 12-1 (b)- Fo od Service Establis!Jmcnts on Public Rigllts-of-Way. 

(.6) ....1!11h~i!~.,9f a n::new.al,i!p.pllcationJor.Jhc abm::~ L1JentLone.d_pmnitt_des_g:lJJ.c_d in (P-)(1 ), the City 
Cle,JsJor dc~_gnc_ili!J.9 the Chair l1J the Lic_~ns~illl.d Pcrn1it _Committee (or_de~g~lk~y apprQvC_Sili.d 
r~~ai_Jll~QYklt;..cLUtaUh.~.re o1:e no _chg.o~1Q . .1he .s~u11 ~' 

Counci lor Bruce L. Vogel 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE ITEMS 

1. ORDR039_05_31_16 -Increase Hourly Parking Rate to $1.50. 
2. ORDR040_05_31_16- Whittier Regional Stabilization Fund. 
3. TRAN018_06_13_16- General Fund $28,068.02 and Snow & Ice- Labor $56,722.98 to Snow & 

Ice- Expenses $84,791.00 
4. TRAN019_06_13_16- Sewer Reta ined Earnings $370,000.00 to Odor Control Improvements 

Project $370,000.00. 
5. TRAN020_06_13_16- POL Heat $7,500.00, POL Electricity $1,500.00, POL Equip Maint 

$4,000.00, and POL Fuel $10,000.00 to POL Purchase Cruiser $23,000.00. 
6. ORDR046_13_16- Brown School Property Stab Fund. 
7. ORDR049_13_16- Revolving Fund Order. 
8. ORDR050_13_16- Accept Gift of Dusky boat. 



ORDR039_05_31_16 

rfl·.,::o. 

CITY OF NEWBURW0RT 

IN CITY COUNCIL: 

ORDERED: 

7fl t:· ~~~'( I 
CITY COUNCIL 

60 PLEASANT STREET-- P.O. 'BOX 550 

N EWBURYTJQRT, MASSACHUSETfS 01950 

978 465 4407 

Date: May 12, 2016 

THAT the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT approves authorization for hourly, 

non-permitted parking rates in parking lots, specifically the so-called Green Street lot, Harris 

Street lot, Prince Place lot, Waterfront Trust lot and Newburyport Redevelopment Authority lots, 

both east and west to a rate of $1 .50 per hour. 

AND recognizing that residents of Newburyport will be asked to contribute over fifty-seven percent 

of funds needed for the City of Newburyport FY 2017 budget via tax levy. 

AND further recognizing that the Newburyport Public Schools continue suffer budgetary 

challenges in their efforts to provide a state of the art teaching environment for the students of 

Newburyport. 

AND further recognizing that unfunded and underfunded state mandates as well as other 

mitigating factors have had the result that the Newburyport School District continues to confront 

these factors while attempting to properly budget programs and associated staff and have found 

this process increasingly difficult as costs continue to increase. 

THEREFORE the Newburyport City Council, through the municipal paid parking program 

allocates $.50 per hour of each hourly space, or the equivalent from the general fund, to the 

Newburyport Public Schools annually and in addition to its approved operating budget as 

endorsed by the Newburyport City Council to be used exclusively to improve educational 

programs for the students attending our public schools. 

Submitted, 

Councillor Robert J. Cronin for Ward 3 

Councillor Thomas F O'Brien for Ward 6 



ORDR040_05_31_16 

CJ[llY OJF .NlE\~VJB, ll[]R. YlP<OJR. 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

May 31, 2016 
ORDERED: 

WHEREAS Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 71, Section 16G~ allows a regional school 
district to establish a Stabilization Fund with the approva l of a majority of the local 
appropriating authorities of member municipalities, and 

WHEREAS the Whittier Regional Vocational Technical District wishes to establish a St abilization 
Fund and respectfully requests the approval from its member municipalities, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby approves of the 
Whittier Regional Vocational Technical District Committee's vote on February 10, 2016 to 
establish a Stabilization Fund, pursuant to Section 16GY2 of Chapter 71 of the Massachusetts 
General Laws; said Stab ilization Fund is to be invested and to retain its own interest earnings as 
provided by law and further set up an operational line item within the district's budget to be 
created to t ransfer ava ilable monies into said Stabilization Fund or ta ke any other action 
relative thereto. 

Councillor Larry G. Giunta, Jr. 
Chair, Joint Education Committee 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2016 

TRAN018_06_13_16 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 

Department: Mayor's Office 
~~~---------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Mayor Donna D. Holaday Date Submitted: 6/13/2016 

Transfer From: 

Account Name General Fund - Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 732,119.66 

Account Number: 01-35910 Category: $ __;_ _______ _ 
Amount: $28,068.02 Trans 1/0: $ (2,086,316.34) 
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 
FY2016 at $2,818,436. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council. YTD balance does not reflect $73,000.00 in pending 

transfer requests. 

Transfer From: 

Account Name Snow & Ice- Labor YTD Bal: $ 56,722.98 

Account Number: 01423001-51301 Category: $ -------
Amount: $56,722.98 Trans 1/0: $ -------
Why are Funds Available: Snow and ice expenses are variable depending on winter weather conditions. 

Weather conditions during this past winter allowed for a remaining balance in the S/1 Labor Account 

of $56, 722.98. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Snow & Ice- Expenses YTD Bal : $ (84,791.00) 
------------~----------------- -~-~~--~ 
01423002-52901 Category: $ ------------------------------- ---------$84,791.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
--~--------------------------- --~-~~--

Why are Funds Required: Snow and ice expenses are variable depending on winter weather conditions. 

Weather conditions during this past winter caused the amount appropriated for S/1 Expenses to exceed by 

$84,791 .00. This account is used to pay the cost of contractors hired to clear snow, equipment maintenance, 

as well as, materials such as salt and sand. State law allows communities to deficit spend in this category, 

however the deficit must be removed by fiscal year-end with available funds, or raise in FY2017. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 6 f 711 0 r . 

·J 



TRAN019_06_13_16 

Department: 
Submitted by: 

Transfer From: 

City of Newburyport 
FY 2016 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 
. ' ' 

DPS- Sewer 

,. , . 
i r_i 

Anthony Furnari, Director Date Submitted: 6/13/2016 

. \ 

Account Name Sewer Retained Earnings YTD Bal: $ 1 ,359,181.00 

Account Number: 61-35920 Trans In: $ --------
Amount: $370,000.00 Trans Out: $ (568,000.00) 
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Retained Earnings for 

the Sewer Enterprise Fund for FY2016 at $1,927,181. These funds are available for any legal expenditure 

with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name Odor Control Improvements Project YTD Bal: $ 248,231.50 

Account Number: 4101-49700 Trans In: $ 343,000.00 

Amount: $370,000.00 Trans Out: $ --------
Why are Funds Required : To fund expedited bidding/construction services of Contract 1 of the Odor 

Control and Facility Upgrade at the City's Wastewater Treatment Facility, as well as, additional design work 

for Contract 2. See attached explanatory memoranda. 

Donna D Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



To: 

From: 

Da te: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

D ONNA D. H OLADAY 
60 P LEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

N EWBURYPORT, .MA 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\Y./\Y./\'(1. CITY 0 FNE\W UR YPO RT. C 0 M 

President and Membe rs of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

June 7, 2016 

c .-· ~'/ -·n 

Request for Transfer to Fund Contract 1 Expedited Bidding/Construction 

Services and Contract 2 Additiona l Design for Wastewater Treatment Facility 

Odor Control 

I am writing to respectfully request approval of an appropriation from Sewer Retained 
Earnings in the am ount of $370,000 to fund the Contract 1 Expedited Bidding and Cons truction 
Ser vices, and the Contract 2 Additional Design for odor control and facility upgrades at the 
Was tewater Treatment Facility at 115 Water Street. 

At the May 23, 2016 Water and Sewer Commission meeting, Bob Rafferty from Environmental 
Partners discussed milestones and funding approval dates for the facility upgrades at the 
Wastewater Treatment Facili ty. The a ttached transfer w ill position the Water and Sewer 
Commission to move forward with in the necessary timeline. 

Again, listed below are the Project Milestones. 

Project Milestones Completion Dates 
1A Preli minary Design Febr uary 29 2016 
18 City Review March 14 2016 
2A Permitting Submitta l May 31 201 6 - July 25, 2016 
28 Final Des ign June 27 2016 
2C City Review July 18 2016 
3 Bid Period July 25 2016- September 2 2016 
4 Award Contract September 19, 2016 
5 Cons truction Period September 2016 - June 2017 

To meet the above milestones, we a re anticipating our fund ing needs as shown below. The 
es timated costs w ill be further refined as the design process is completed and the project goes 
out to bid. 

.. 



The scheduling of a portion of construction in spring and summer 2016 (Contract 1) improves 
the odor control situation for the summer season but requires moving some design, bidding 
and construction services funds to May instead of late summer. The inclusion of the sod ium 
hypochlorite septage receiving, exterior ducts, and geotechnical engineering have added design 
and construction scope, but the total budget is still at the initial estimate. 

The goals of this project are two-fold: (1) take immediate steps to reduce odors for summer of 
2016 and (2) undergo bidding and construction of the facility upgrades as a permanent 
solution to reducing odors at the facility. 

I thank you in advance for your consideration. 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2016 

TRAN020_06_13_16 

~. · ':-·1\' -:G 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST 
-.. S ', .. r· 

' •' 
• •• 4. 

'. 

Department: Police Department 
Submitted by: Mark R. Murray, City Marshal Date Submitted: 6/13/2016 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer From: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer From: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 
Why are Funds Available: 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Available: 
of gas. 

Transfer To: 

Account Name 

Account Number: 
Amount: 
Why are Funds Required: 

POL Heat YTD Bal: $ 8,631.39 ------------------------------ ------~-----
01210002-52101 Trans In: $ ------------------------------ -------------
$7,500.00 Trans Out: $ ------------------------------ -------------
Anticipated heating costs were lower than projected. 

4,719.72 POL Electricity YTD Bal: $ 
----------~------------------ -------------
01210002-52102 Trans In: $ ------------------------------ ~-----------
$1 ,500.00 Trans Out: $ 15,000.00 ------------------------------ ~----~-----
Anticipated electricity costs were lower than expected. 

9,653.24 POL Equipment Maintenance YTD Bal: $ 
----~~---------------------- -------------
01210002-52402 Trans In: $ ------------------------------ ~-----------
$4,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~-------------------------- ~-----------
Less maintenance was required on newer equipment. 

POL Fuel/Oil Vehicles YTD Bal: $ 14,696.12 ------------------------------ ~----~-----
01210004-54801 Trans In: $ ------------------------------ ~-----------
$10,000.00 Trans Out: $ 35,000.00 ------------------------------ ~----~-----
Anticipated fuel and oil costs were lower than projected due to the price 

POL Purchase Cruiser YTD Bal: $ 3,486.38 ------------------------------ -------------
01210008-58501 Trans ln: $ ------------------------------ -------------$23,000.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~-------------------------- -------------
Funds are needed to replace a cruiser, which was involved in a motor 

vehicle accident on May 13, 2016. The cruiser was a total loss according to the City's insurance 

company. $4,895 was recovered from the City's insurance policy, which will also go toward the purchase 

of the new cruiser in accordance with MGL Ch. 44, Sec. 53. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning , Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



PoucE DEPARTMENT 

MARK R. M L"RRAY 

Cl l y M .\ RSII.\L 

4 GREE:-.: SmEEl 

N EWBI "RYPOR l' YIA Ol<l>O 

F AX: <J78 · 4<•~·0\% 

CtTY OF NEWBURYPORT 

June 2"d, 2016 

TO: President and Members of the Newburyport City Council 
FROM: City Marshal Mark Murray 
RE: TransJCr Request 

: "\ 

The police department has always carried l 0 marked police 

cruisers 5-6 which are used as front line cars. The older cars are 
used as spare cars for special assignments such as traffic details or 

school/training. We will also deploy extra patrol during special 
events, such as festivals, road races or unusual occurrences which 
require added patrol. 
We are currently at 8 marked police cruisers. We have lost 2 

cruisers in accidents in the last year and 2 2009 Dodge Chargers to 

mechanical issues. We have been rotating the older vehicles out of 
the front line and using them more sparingly. We find that by 
doing this and maintaining a fairly new frontline fleet we are able 

to keep the maintenance costs at a reasonable level. The front line 

cars are running 24 hours a day. 
The fleet currently consists of: 

505 2016 FORD EXPLORER 

508 2014 FORD EXPLORER 

509 2014 FORD EXPLORER 

502 2014 FORD POL INTER 

501 2011 FORD CRN VIC 
503 2011 FORD CRN VIC 
507 2010 FORD CRN VIC 

506 2006 FORD CRN VIC 

The 2010 Ford Crown Vic is dedicated to the K9 Officer. We are 
currently waiting for the delivery of a 2016 Ford Police Interceptor 
sedan which was ordered back in February, which was replacing 1 
of the 2 Dodge Chargers which were put out of service due to 
mechanical issues. I would like to replace car# 506 which is a 2006 
Ford Crown Vic. 
The cost to purchase this vehicle is $27,895. 

City }\:1a~a~~ark Murray 

//ff;:J'/7 



ORDR046 06 13 16 

CJ[lrY <OlF NlB~VJB\lU[JR. YJP<OJR. T' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 13, 2016 

WHEREAS Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 58 allows municipa lities to create multiple 

stabilization funds, assign different purposes to each, and 

WHEREAS the Brown School neighborhood, so-called, was impacted by a special permit violation at 77 

Lime Street, and 

WHEREAS the developer, 77 Lime Dev. LLC, is seeking relief for the change in height of the structure 

through a modification of the existing Specia l Permit (2016-013) and has agreed to pay a mitigation fee 

of $40,000 to the City with an additiona l $10,000 to be paid to the City if the unit known at 93 Prospect 

Street sells for one million dolla rs or more upon closing, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby establishes and, upon 

receipt of said payment, appropriates said funds to the Brown School Property Fund with the designated 

purpose of making improvements to the site and/or surrounding neighborhood or related costs thereto 

with the approval of the Mayor and City Council in accordance with MGL Ch. 40, Sec. 58. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



Ed Ramsdell, Chair 
Zoning Board of Appea ls 
60 Pleasant St. 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

May 3. 2016 

Dear Mr. Ramsdell, 

( . f ·r 'r () f \; F \'\' H L' R \ P 0 R I 

{ ) I I· I ( I ' l I I I l ! .\ I \ 't ( ) I 

[)()''' ll 11\)J \(J\') . .\l\\tl[{ 

l• 1 l'tl \'\ ' .1 'l i iUII P.•. \. [-\<) \ \ ) l 

"1\\1\l 1<1 i' l l R I \I ·\ d I ·» ' 
> ·'\ lh' -! 1 r; I'll"'-' 

)~'< jl•' · -! fU.C I \:-; 

On April 12, 2016 the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) heard a request from the 77 Lime St. property 
developers to modify the existing Special Permit (2016-013). The issue before the ZBA was that the 
Gambrel structure was built to height 27' 5 " instead of 26' 3" as shown on the approved plans. The 
developer, 77 Lime Dev. LLC is seeking re lief for the change in height through modification of the 
existing Special Permit. 

Following testimony from the developer and public comments, the ZBA discussed the facts related to 
the removal of the roof to reduce the height to the approved plan. It was acknowledged that it would 
be costly to reduce the height based upon the estimate o f $120,000 to $130,000 and the fact that the 
developer offered an alternative mitigation which should be discussed. The developer proposed that 
$15,000 would be donated to the Newburyport Preservation Trust and $15,000 would be donated to the 
resto ration project of the Unitarian Church Steeple. The ZBA requested that the developer meet with 
the mayor to discuss an appropriate mitigation and report back to the Zoning Board relative to any 
discussions ancl/or resolutions with regards to the mittgation. 

A meeting was held on April 26th, 2016 with the developers and their Attorney Lisa Mead for the 
purpose of this discussion. The Preservation Trust reported that they have no interest in receiving the 
$15,000 in suggested funding and the City prefers a more direct benefit to the Lime St. neighborhood 
than a donation to the steeple project . The parties finally agreed to the following: 

1. The window repla cemen t on the original bui lding would be completed prior to the May ZBA meeting 
noting the roofline prohibits one of the requested windows to be replaced. This work will be directly 
approved by the Building Commisstoner. (While I agree this was not part of the direction of the Zoning 
Board, nor do I as mayor have any authority over the enforcement of the permits, given that the 
developer had agreed wit h the Zoning Board that this would occur, the developer and I thought it 
should be reiterated here. ) 

2. A mitigation fee of $40,000 with a potent1al addit ional $10,000 to be paid to the City to be used to 
benefit the South End neighborhood surrounding the Lime St. property as follows: $40,000 will be paid 



to the City upon the closing of the un it known at 93 Prospect and if that unit is sold for one million 

dollars or more then, $10,000 will be pa1d to the City at the same time . 

3. Developer will work with the City to resolve and complete the fencing between the Gambrel at 77 
Lime St. and the Brown Youth Center. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of further assistance. 

Sincerely, 
.-) ("" 

(! ,;l vt'~ -<
~nna D. Holaday 

Mayor 

~r{'t_ '\ c -c_~ 
J/ 



CnY OF NEWBURYPORT 

ZONING BOARD OF APPE[\LS 
60 PLEr\S.ANT S11mET • P.O. Box 550 

NE\\IBURYl'ORT, ivli\ 01950 
(978) 465-4400 • (978) 465-4452 (F.A..."'Z) 

\\.\\\'i'.CIT\'OFN E\\·13URYPORT.CO~f 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND DECISION FOR 
A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR NON-CONFORMITIES 

An application for a Special Permit for Non-Conformities was filed by: 

Lime Dev. LLC c/o Blatman, Bobrowski, Mead & Talerman, LLC 
30 Green Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

for property owned by Lime Dev., LLC for the following request: 

modify existing Special Permit for Non-Conformities to allow a building height with front and side elevations 
of 127' 5 114" instead of 126' 10" as shown on the approved plans 

The application was fi led at the City Clerk's Office on 12/17/2015 under the Zoning Ordinance Section X
H.3 Powers of the Board and Section IX.B.2 Extension or Alteration. 

The application is for the premises at 77 Lime Street in the R3 Zoning District, as indicated in the 
Newburyport Assessor's Office as map and parcel 21-1 and recorded in the Essex South District Registry 
of Deeds as Book and Page 33657-331 . The newspaper notices for the public hearing were posted on 
1/11/2016 and 1/1 8/2016 in the Newburyport Daily News. 

A public hearing was held for the above application on 5/24/201 6 at 7:15p.m. at which time the Board 
heard the petition for a Special Permit for Non-Conformities. After the close of the hearing on 5/24/2016, 
upon motion made by Duncan LaBay and duly seconded by Richard Goulet, the Board voted to 
APPROVE the petition for the Special Permit for Non-Conformities. 

The following members present and voting, and voting as follows with respect to the petition: 

Robert Ciampitti Duncan LaBay 
Richard Goulet 

Yes 
Yes Jamie Pennington 

Edward Ramsdell, Chair 

Absent 
Yes 
Yes Renee Bourdeau, Associate Not Voting 

Having received the necessary two-thirds super majority vote or all the members of the ZBA, in accordance 
with M.G.L. c.40A, Section 9, as adopted, the petition for the Special Permit for Non-Conformities was 
therefore APPROVED. 

FINDINGS 

After the public hearing, in accordance with the criteria set forth in the City of Newburyport Zoning 

2016-013 Page 1 of 3 



Ordinance Section IX.B Extension or Alteration, the Newburyport Zoning Board of Appeals made the 
following findings: 

1. The applicant is seeking a SPNC to allow a building height with front and side elevations of 127'-5 1<" 
instead of 126'-1 0" as shown on the previously-approved plans. 

2. At a hearing in January the Board requested to be able to view what the structure would look like if the 
current structure's roof height was reduced to that called out on the approved plans. This would aid the 
Board in determining the impact of the height and architecture on the abutting properties and character of 
the neighborhood. In a continuation of the hearing held on April the applicant presented 3 options- 1. The 
top of the roof is taken off so the mean height comes into compliance. The applicant was not considering 
this option, as it is not aesthetically pleasing. 2. A portion of the roof would be taken off, leaving 2' on side 
gables. Rails would be added to give the look of a 'widow's walk and 3. Reduce the roof in height by 
removing pitch and replacing with a shallower pitch and lowering the eaves. The Board was disinclined to 
approve these proposals. Also during the April hearing the applicant raised the possibility of making some 
contribution to local preservation options as an option. The Board again suggested that the applicant seek 
an continuance and further explore options. The applicant then requested a continuance to 24 May 2016 
and this was granted. 

3. At the May 24 hearing the applicant proposed a payment in mitigation to the City of $40,000 to be used 
to benefit the neighborhood of the structure and an additional $10,000 if the structure sells for $1 million or 
more- these payments due upon closing of the unit known as 93 Prospect Street. Additionally the 
applicant will work with City to resolve and complete the fencing between 77 Lime Street and the Brown 
Youth Center. 

4. All the existing non-conformities are remaining the same with the allowance in height increase from the 
original plans as requested. 

5. Evidence was presented and the Board found that the proposed change continues to be in conformity 
with the neighborhood and will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the pre
existing non-conforming structure originally proposed when the benefits of the offered mitigation to the City 
and the neighborhood are considered. 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

The following conditions do not limit any other rights and remedies the City of Newburyport may have. 

1. This Special Permit for Non-Conformities shall not take effect until a copy of this decision bearing the 
certification of the City Clerk is recorded in the Essex South Registry of Deeds or is recorded and noted on 
the owner's certificate of title. The fee for recording or registering shall be paid by the owner or applicant. 

2. This special permit will lapse after two years if a substantial use has not commenced except for good 
cause or, in the case of a permit for construction, if construction has not commenced except for good 
cause. Excluded from any lapse period is the time required to pursue or await the determination of any 
appeal taken pursuant to MGL, Chapter 40A, Section 17. 

2016-01 3 Page 2 of3 



3. A payment in mitigation to the City of $40,000 to be used to benefit the neighborhood and an additional 
$10,000 if the structure sells for $1 million or more - these payments due upon closing of the unit known as 
93 Prospect Street. This payment(s) wil l be deposited into a stabil ization account to be created, called the 
"Brown School Property Fund." 

4. The applicant wi ll work with City to resolve and complete the fencing between 77 Lime Street and the 
Brown Youth Center. 

5. It is also noted that the window replacement in the original structure was completed prior to the May 
hearing date as promised by the applicant. 

Th is decision was fi led with the Newburyport City Clerk on 6/3/2016 and sent registered mail to the 
applicant and by regular mail to the Parties in Interest and the abutting Municipalities. 

Undersigned Chair of the Zoning Board of Appeals, 

____/~ ·~ &JL---~ ~ ~ ~ Date: 6/3/2016 
Edward L. Ramsdell 

CERTIFICATION OF CITY CLERK 

I, Richard Jones, City Clerk of the City of Newburyport, hereby certify pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 40A, 
Section 17, that the decision for the property known as 77 Lime Street was filed in the Office of the City 
Clerk on 6/3/2016. 

Pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 11 this decision was also filed with the Newburyport Planning 
Board on 6/3/2016. 

Twenty (20) days have elapsed since the decision was filed and NO APPEAL has been filed. Appeals 
shall be made pursuant to M.G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 17 and filed wi thin (20) twenty days after the date 
of filing of this decision in the Office of the City Clerk. 

Date: _________ _ 
Newburyport City Clerk 

2016-013 Page 3 of3 



ORDR049_06_13_16 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

June 13, 2016 

ORDERED: 

THAT, the city establish revolving funds for certain city departments under M.G.L. Chapter 44, §53E1/2 for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2016, with the specific receipts credited to each fund, the purposes for which each fund may be spent 
and the maximum amount that may be spent from each fund for the fiscal year, as follows: 

Code Revolving Fund Authorized to Revenue Source Use of Fund FY17 
Spend Sgending 

Limit' 
2801 Engineering Services Director of Planning & Charges to developers who have Expenses associated with the engagement. $100,000 

Development applications before the City in an amount by the City, of engineers, architects, and 
equal to the cost of acquiring the other professionals qualified to evaluate 
professional service various aspects of development projects 

and to advise the City accordingly 

2802 Counc il on Aging Director of Council on Program fees Senior citizen programs $50,000 
Aoinq 

2803 Recreational Services Director of Youth Program fees Funds recreational services in the City $400,000 
Services including program supplies, materials and 

equipment, class instructor fees, fees for 
reservations and tickets related to trips and 
functions. and other costs related to the 
provisions of recreational services 

2804 Historical Commission Director of Planning & Application fees Administration of the Historical Commission $10,000 
Development operations. including office supplies and 

technical assistance 
2806 Electrical Inspector Building Electrical permit fees Electrical Inspector's salary and related $105,000 

Commissioner expenses 
2807 Plumbing Inspector Building Plumbing permit fees Plumbing Inspector's salary and related $60,000 

Commissioner expenses 
2808 Gas Inspector Building Gas permit fees Gas Inspector's salary and related $50,000 

Commissioner expenses 
2809 Disabi lit ies Commission ADA Coordinator Handicapped parking fines Assist the Commission on Disabilities in $25,000 

their efforts to advise, assist. research, 
coordinate, review and make policy 
recommendations. provide information, 
referrals, guidance and technical 
assistance to individuals, public agencies. 
businesses and organizations in all matters 
pertaining to disability; and to coordinate 
activities of other local groups organized for 
similar purposes 

2810 Emma Andrews Lib rary Director of Public Income received from the rental of the Expenses associated with building $35,000 
Services apartment located on the second floor of maintenance, repairs, renovations, upkeep 

the South End Branch Library, commonly and security 
known as the Emma Andrews Library 

2811 M-School Drop-in Center Director of Youth Fees and voluntary payments received Expenses associated with the operation of $100.000 
Services from the general public, private the Drop-In Center, including staff salaries. 

corporations and charitable foundations equipment, materials, supplies and other 
costs related to the Drop-In Center 
programs and activities 

2812 Trans ient Vendo rs Director of Public License fees Maintain City streets, ways, parks, $40,000 
Health walkways and other public areas 

throughout the City, as well as, City 
expenses associated with carrying out 
holiday celebrations, special activities and 
other public events 



Code Revolving Fund Authorized to Revenue Source 
Spend 

2813 Planning & Zoning Director of Planning & Planning and zoning service and 
Development application fees 

2817 Animal Control Director of Public Fees and charges associated with animal 
Health control and animal shelter activities 

2818 Tree Commission Newburyport T ree Fines. voluntary payments. fees. charges. 
Warden contributions. donations, grants. insurance 

settlements. and other payments received 
from private individuals. businesses. 
government entities. and persons or 
business making payment to the City for 
damage caused to trees located on City 
property 

2835 Medicare/Medicaid Director of Public Reimbursements charged to the state or 
Health federal Medicare/Medicaid programs 

2836 Veterans Benefits Director of Veteran's Sale of grave markers, donations, gifts and 
Services grants received from the general public, 

government entities, private corporations. 
and charitable foundations 

2839 Downtown Paid Parking City Clerk/ Parking fees. violation fines and passes 
Parking Clerk 

2840 City Hall Maintenance Director of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the 
Services use and rental of City Hall facilities by 

outside groups. organizations and 
individuals 

2841 Senior Community Center Director of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the 

Maintenance Services use and rental of the Senior Community 
Center 

2842 Parks Maintenance Parks Director Fees and charges paid to the City for the 
use and rental of parks by outside groups. 
oroanizations and individuals 

Total Spending2 

1FY17 per department spending limit is $504,151 (1% of FY161evy of $50.415,097) 
2FY17 total spending limit is $5,041,510 (10% of FY16 levy of $50.415,097) 

Use of Fund FY17 
Spending 

Limit' 
Planning and zoning related purposes $75,000 
including consultant's fees, legal expenses 
and other costs associated with project 
reviews and planning activities 

Offset City expenses associated with $25.000 
carrying out animal control and animal 
shelter operations 
Plant. maintain, protect. and preserve $30.000 
public trees throughout the City in order to: 
contribute to the distinct character of the 
City; improve air quality; create habitats for 
wildlife, including various rare and 
protected species: reduce noise; provide 
privacy; protect soil from erosion; provide 
glare and heat protection; provide an 
aesthetic appeal that enhances property 
values; provides natural privacy to 
neighbors; and promotes civic pride and 
enjoyment 
Maintain emergency planning programs and $50,000 
allow response to emergencies. as well as, 
offset City expenses associated with 
carrying out Health Department activities 

Expenses associated with goods and $10,000 
services benefiting veterans resid ing in the 
City and their famil ies 

Expenses include: $504.000 
a) all annual operational costs of the downtown 
paid parking program, including, without limitation. 
maintenance of the parking lots' asphalt and 
gravel surfacing, lighting, landscaping. and snow 
removal. equipment. supplies and signage, and 
parking enforcement officers; 
b) monthly payments to the Newburyport 
Redevelopment Authority in an amount equal to 
its meter revenue from said East and West Lots; 
c) contractual payments to the Newburyport 
Waterfront Trust; 
d) annual capital reserve allocations towards 
cyclical replacement of revenue collection 
machines and re-surfacing of the asphalt parking 
lots; 
e) not less than $50.000 per year towards the 
general stewardship, care. maintenance, and 
improvement of the downtown's public 
infrastructure, including but not limited to, 
sidewalks, curbing, stairways, lighting, trees and 
landscaping and entities; and 
f) other capital projects and general fund 
transfers. as determined by the Mayor and the 
City Council, based on the program's net income 
after the aforementioned expenditures have been 
satisfied 

Expenses associated with City Hall $25,000 
maintenance, repairs. renovations. upkeep 
and security 

Expenses associated with maintenance, $50,000 
repairs. renovations. upkeep and security at 
the Senior Communitv Center 
Expenses associated with parks $50,000 
maintenance. repairs. renovations. upkeep 
and security 

$1 ,794,000 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Bud(let & Finance Committee 



Account Name 
Fund 
Code 

Engineering Services 2801 
Council on Aging 2802 
Recreational Services 2803 
Historical Commission 2804 
Electrical Inspector 2806 
Plumbing Inspector 2807 
Gas Inspector 2808 
Disabilities Commission 2809 
Emma Andrews Library 2810 
M-School Drop-in Center 2811 
Transient Vendors 2812 
Planning & Zoning 2813 
Animal Control 2817 
Tree Commission 2818 
Medicare/Medicaid 2835 
Veterans Services 2836 
Downtown Paid Parking 2839 
City Hall Maintenance 2840 
Senior Comm. Ctr. Maint. 2841 

Total Revolving Funds 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
REVOLVING FUNDS 

FY2016 YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY 
(AS OF JUNE 6, 2016) 

Beginning YTD 
Balance Revenue 

72,600.46 57,325.00 
42,242.40 17,796.25 

172,803.59 365,425.59 
9,372.08 525.00 

146, 110.88 85,473.00 
29,600.50 41 ,778.00 
15, 160.68 25,303.00 

5,895.82 3,180.00 
12,030.71 16,500.00 
16,755.30 53,317.83 
40,009.87 12,340.00 

6,044.51 51 ' 146.00 
11 ,906.76 2,165.00 
12,333.71 0.00 
17,006.23 9,066.88 
2,578.73 60.00 

385,210.49 600,053.87 
3, 190.00 2,1 42.50 

0.00 4,675.00 

YTD 
Ex(:!ended 

31,092.50 
18,562.74 

292,779.71 
3,393.75 

44,231.67 
44,936.91 
24,979.00 

1,992.53 
12,079.27 
36,751.68 
10,212.50 
32,324.71 

1,810.78 
4,834.60 

11 ,710.97 
229.90 

468,270.46 
2,137.68 
4,146.46 

$1 ,000,852.72 $1 ,348,272.92 $1 ,046,477.82 

Transfers Current 
In/{ Out} Balance 

0.00 98,832.96 
0.00 41 ,475.91 
0.00 245,449.47 
0.00 6,503.33 
0.00 187,352.21 
0.00 26,441 .59 
0.00 15,484 .68 
0.00 7,083.29 
0.00 16,451 .44 
0.00 33,321.45 
0.00 42,137.37 
0.00 24,865.80 
0.00 12,260.98 
0.00 7,499.11 
0.00 14,362. 14 
0.00 2,408.83 
0.00 516,993.90 
0.00 3,194.82 
0.00 528.54 

$0.00 $1 ,302,647.82 



June 13, 2016 

ORDR050_06_13_16 
LATE FILE 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport accepts a gift of a 25' center console Dusky boat 

with a Honda 225 horsepower, four stroke engine and load rite trailer offered to the City of 

Newburyport by the Town of Salisbury to be used by the Newburyport Harbormaster in accordance with 

M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A1/2. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Comm005_01_11_16 Letter to Council re Econ Development 

Comm020_02_08_16 Memo re hiring process for Building Commissioner 

Ordr025_04_11_16 Gloria Braunhardt Little River Bike Trail 

Ordr041_05_31_16 Taking on 1 Pasture Road-Sewer Lift Station 



To: City Councilor Ed Cameron 

· ~\ C: C E I V t: 0 
,-, ; 'T ~L :RK'S OFFICE 

:EW3URYPORT. KA 

COMM005_01_11_16 

Subject: Economic Development Concept fof0,~eJ~~i§el§ Pt.rij jnd surrounding area 

Dear Councilor Cameron, 

It seems to us that there may be a significant opportunity to creatively look at what has 
been "The Industrial Park" for many years and is now the Business Park. The 
opportunities relate to the assets of the park, the branding and positioning of the park 
that would reinforce and build on the positive growth of the Greater Newburyport area, 
the general sensitivity of this area to protect/enhance our natural resources and the 
strength of the companies in the park. 

It is important that future initiatives would protect current and future jobs, foster new 
opportunities for growth and ensure the real estate tax base is protected from significant 
risks. 

In terms of risks, we are very pleased that the resiliency ad-hoc committee that has 
recently been set up will be addressing the flooding of the park and that there are many 
considerations to be addressed. In the interest of reinforcing what could be outlined, we 
note that there could be a short term and longer term approach to A) Protecting the 
Park from flood damage and B) Enhancing its value for citizens and Park owners. 

In the short term, we understand that the Conservation Commission is planning to use 
Ethan Cohen's drone to review sections of the city. This is excellent as with drone video 
footage, stakeholders could better visual ize a few key issues, several of which are 
already known. We believe this will help set the stage to address and deal with 'too 
small' culverts, and "too heavy" storm water runoff from Turkey Hill boundary as well as 
any other issues that may be revealed. Such interventions may include structural 
improvements or repositioning to i.e. culverts, storm drains, etc. They could also include 
"natural" steps such as tree planting , selective ponding , and low tech, low energy water 
movement via for example small wind devices. Given renewed Federal and State 
interest in flood proofing coastal areas taking such an approach may help the City find 
grant monies to aid in securing the Park's future. 

In the longer term, there is an opportunity to establish a planning framework for the 
Park, by minimizing the risks , to become a unique example of an eco-friendly Park. This 
could enhance the economic impact of the Park on a local and reg ional level. 

This information provides a context fo r this concept: 
[**https://en. wikiped ia . org/wiki!Eco-i nd ustrial pa rk**](https ://en. wikiped ia. org/wiki/Eco
industrial park) 
[**http://www. brathensbusi nesspark. com/index. htm !**](http://www. brathensbusinesspark 
.com/index. html) 



[**http://www.qreenerideal .com/build inq/121 0-two-key-concepts-alter-city
landscapes/**](http://www.qreenerideal .com/buildinq/121 0-two-key-concepts-alter-city
landscapes/) 

Focusing on the assets of the area would allow for working with the plants, waters, and 
landform unique to our area to both protect the park and offer neighborly passive 
enjoyment. 

A well-developed plan could improve the funds flow to the Park owners while adding a 
natural open space overlay which would benefit all citizens. The proposed water 
management approaches would, in add ition to current and future buildings involve some 
of its existing natural areas for passive recreation . Such enhancements as a roadside 
bike rack with a picnic table or granite seating, bird and bat houses at the end of short 
sheltered paths, and berms around buildings specifically for f lood protection but doing 
double duty as "wander ways". 

Needless to say, these would be located in places that work for all stakeholders and do 
not interfere with the needs of Park owners. 
Working collaboratively with the owners of the properties or their representatives and 
such organizations as Essex County Green Belt and Coastal Trails, perhaps an 
economic development focused task team could work with the conclusions of the ad 
hoc committee to develop a longer term win-win-win initiative. 

This could include such opportunities as devising a planning or zoning overlay that 
allows for donation or long term easements of the marginally useful or wetter edges of 
the owner's land to a new nonprofit entity in such a manner that the owners would 
receive significant tax benefits from the donation. The City wou ld see a patch work of 
natural micro-park spots slowly emerge both in the Park itself and its edges. The Park 
would become a recognized resiliency model of doing good business by better adapting 
to natural processes and at the same time opening up a natural area for passive 
recreation. Its achievement would help to 'brand' Newburyport as business friendly thus 
aiding our local businesses, their employees and the community overal l. 

We hope that you and your City Council colleagues may add this to your list of possible 
action items for the coming year. We are willing to serve on such a task force to ensure 
that it can be a private-public initiative. 

We look forward to hearing from you about how we can be of assistance. 

Sincerely, 
Art Currier, 22 53rd Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 
Ron Martino, 4 Moseley Place, Newburyport 01950 
Dated 01.04.2016 



CITY 01 .. NE\VBURYPORT 

OI·'FICE OF TI-If ·: IVL\ YOR 

D Ot ' ,\D. HOL\D,\ Y 

· I ,, 
' .. 

COMM020_02_08_16 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

60 Pu-:.-\ S.\NT STRJ ·:J·:T · P.O. Box 550 
N~·:WBL'RYlJORT, M~.-\ 1950 ,, 

(978) 465-4413 • (978) 4 402 (1 ,.:\X) 
\\(\~ '\\'.CITY< )F:\E\X' f3L: J~ ( lRT.C< l\1 

r\Y 
Pres ident and Members of the City ~o~~cil 

\_ \ \ 

\! .. ,_ t 

\ 

' ~i ' ,, 
. )~\ ,, 

.'\ ., 

Donna D. Holaday 

2/2/16 

Hiring Process for the City's Next Building Commissioner 

."' : r:-<1'-!E D 
' . . -:·s GFF ICE 

" .-: . : ,· i- D F: r. t -~ .:\ 

?O ih FEB - ? P I 3' 

As most of you are aware, I wi ll be commencing a hiring process in the next couple of months to fill a 
cri t ical position within our local government-that of the City's Building Commissioner. With the 
impending ret irement of a long-time, dedicated employee, I have asked our Human Resources 
Department to update the position's job description and draft a job advertisement. 

Given that a key part of serving in this role requires coordination and communication with many boards, 
commissions, employees, developers and members of the public, I wish to inform you of my intent ion to 
convene a search committee to review resumes of qualified applicants, conduct interviews and make 
recommendations of not fewer than three (3) final candidates to me. 

The Search Com mittee will have ten (10) members consist ing of the Ch ief Administrative Officer who 
sha ll serve as cha ir; the Human Resources Director; a representative from the Plann ing Department; a 
representat ive from the Fire Department; the Health Department Di rector; one member each from the 
City Council, Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, and Historical Commission or Newburyport 
Preservation Trust, each of whom shall be named by the President/ Chair of those bodies; and one 
member of the public chosen by me. 

It is my intention to start this process by the end of this month. 



ORDR025_04_11_16 

Aprilll, 2016 

THAT The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport hereby names the trail currently known as "The 

Little River Way" as the "Gloria Braunhardt Little River Bike Trail" . Said trail is shown on the map 

attached hereto and incorporated herewith and marked as Attachment "A" . 

Councillo r Larry G.Giunta 
In City Council Meeting April11, 2016: 

Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Connell, seconded by Councillor G iunta, So 

Voted. 



ORDR041_05_31_16 

ClllrY OlF NlE"'VJB)1UflR. YlPOJR.ll' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

May 31, 2016 

ORDERED: 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport herby approve and authorize the permanent taking of a 
portion of that property located at 1 New Pasture Road for all purposes incidental to the construction and 
operation of a new Sewer Lift Station, as shown on the attached sketch plan and in accordance with the 
attached "Order of Taking." Further, that the Council President is hereby authorized to sign said Order of 
Taking on behalf of the Councit and that the Mayor of the City of Newburyport is hereby authorized to act on 
behalf of the City and enter into any and all instruments or actions necessary to execute this Order of Taking 
accordingly. 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel 



c: 
QJ 
~ 

~ 
QJ 
.c 
0 ....., 
> ....., 
'-
QJ 
c. 
0 
'-c. 

'to 
c: 
0 ·-....., 
'-
0 c. 
I 

-c 
ca 
0 a: 
QJ 
1-
:::J ....., 
V) 

ca 
c. 
~ 
QJ 
z 

\ 

0.0 
c: 
·.;; 
VI 
·;;: 
LIJ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\ \ 
\ \ 

\ \ 

--

+" c 
QJ 

E 
c. 
0 
QJ 
> 
QJ 
c 
~ 

QJ 
v 
~ 
0 
I 

"t 
0 
c. 
> 
lo.. 

:::l 
.c 
3: 
QJ 
z 
b 
> 
+" u 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETIS 

ESSEX, SS. CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

ORDER OF TAKING 

At a regu larly convened meeting of the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

held the __ day of June, 2016, it was voted and ordered as follows: 

The City Council of the City of Newburyport, duly elected, qualified, and acting as such, 

on behalf of the City and by virtue of and in accordance with the authority of the provisions of 

Chapter 79 of the Genera l Laws, as amended, and of any and every other power and authority 

which is hereunto in any way enabling, does hereby take permanently, on behalf of the City, 

property for all purposes incidental to the construction and operation of a new Sewer Lift 

Station the lands described as follows, and shown on a sketch plan attached hereto: 

A portion of a parcel of undeveloped land located at 1 New Pasture Road, 
Newburyport, Essex County Massachusetts more particularly referenced as 
Parcel 6 on plan entitled "Plan of Land in Newburyport, MA" as Prepared For 
Hiller Realty Trust by Port Engineering Associates, Inc., dated January 13, 1999 
and recorded in the Essex South District Registry Deeds in Plan Book 374 as Plan 
21. Said portion of such parcel consisting of approximately 10,715.37 square feet 
of land more particularly referenced on a sketch plan attached hereto entitled "1 
New Pa sture Road - Portion of Property to be Taken", prepared by the City of 
Newburyport Office of Planning & Development, and dated May 24, 2016. 

The lands affected by the herein taking are owned or supposedly owned by Russell H. 

Stiles, Trustee of Hollis Realty Trust, 11 River Street, Suite 3, Middleton, MA 01949 (Book 

33720, Page 384). 

Page 1 of2 



Said owner has executed a "Waiver of Appraisal and Damages" dated May 10t11
, 2016 

(attached hereto}, and we therefore award $32,000 to said owner for the herein taking in 

accordance with said Waiver. No betterments are to be assessed under this taking. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I, the duly elected and qualified president of the City Council of 

the City of Newburyport, acting as the duly authorized representative of said Council, have 

hereunto set my hand and seal as of this __ day of June, 2016. 

Approved: 

Mayor Donna D. Holaday 

Essex, ss. 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
By its City Council 

Thomas F. O'Brien, President 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETIS 

On this __ day of June, 2016, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally 
appeared , President of the City Council of the 

City of Newburyport, as aforesaid, and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which was , to be the person whose name is 
signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily 
for its stated purpose on behalf of the City of Newburyport. 

(Official Signature and Seal of Notary} 

Page 2 of2 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 

Waiver of Appraisal and Damages 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS. that 1, Russell H. Stiles, Trustee of Hollis Realty 
Trust, having an address of 1 f River Street, Suite:: 3. Midd leton. MA 01949, the record owner of 
that property known as I New Pasture Road, Newburyport, Massachusetts (the "Property") by 
way or a deed recorded with the Essex South Registry of Deeds in Book 33720, Page 384 (the 
"Owner"), in consideration of the sum of Thirty-Two Thousand dollars ($32,000.00) paid and 
other good and valuable consideration, hereby acknowledged as full compensation for all 
damages sustained by said Owner on account of a taking to be made by the City ofNewhuryport, 
by and through its City Counci I (''City") of a portion of the subject Pro petty for the purposes of 
constructing a new Sewer Lift Station on the Property as described i·n a le tter from rvfayor Donna 
D. Holaday, allached hereto as Exhibit A. for ourselves and our successors and assigns, pursuant 
to Massachusetts General Laws (MOL) Chapter 79, §7 A, waive, release and forever discharge 
the City of Newburyport, its successors and assigns, from all debt, demands, actions, reckonings, 
bonds, covenants, contracts, agreements, promises, damages, and liabil ities and any and all other 
claims of every kind, nature and description whatsoever, both in Law and Equity, arising from or 
in consequence or said raking, consent to said taking, and 'Naive all right to an appraisal or 
damages for said taking. 

·r ·J.,l 
EXECUTED UNDER SEAL this 1D day of __ _,_J~\'1 _____ . 2016. 



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITIEE ITEMS 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ORDR023_04_11_16 Parking Restrictions, Simmons Drive 

• ORDR024_04_11_16 Parking Restrictions, Golden Drive 

• COMM050_05_09_16 Coast to the Cure Bike Ride Sept 10,2016 

• COMM058_05_31_16 Bed Race Event Application 

• ORDR044_06_13_16 No Parking Simmons Drive Walkway Entrance 



ORDR023_04_11 _16 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
C I I'Y (UUNCI L 

bll Pt.i".\',.-\ '.. r S I'I'UTI - P U. /~ t l\ 550 

\. I 1.1' /H : ~ ', 1'• WI. \ l \'~'> \<.' H! ''>r /' /..; (1 1':6 0 

IN C ITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: Date: Apnl11 , 2016 

Tl L-\T :lie: C1 ty Council o r lilt: C:1 ty ,,r 0kwbmy!Jon hereby 11rdcrs. pmsuant to C0dt: S..:ction 13-166, tha t 
llll person shall p.u'k <my ',chicle nn the ti.1l lowing streets or pnrt lllllS lhereof:~s f(lllows: 

Restrict iou: 

Si11li11UIIS Dri\'<~ 

On I h.: i!OthCi'l ) sitk tiJr ,, cl ist:lllee o f (J f~·et al the end or cc:rt.l ill p:llhways as Llelcrmined 
by tht: Ncwburypon I k•using .-\ut /writy S;1id restricted <1reas to be marked appropriatdy 
,111 the road Slll ti1cc: . 

Furthermore. the City Ckrk shall add this restnctinn to the public list :~vadabk in the Clerk's orticc. 
This list shall be upd:ttL·d <1 11cl pPstcd on the City of Newburyport \l'ebsite. 

C<•unci!ll'l' L11rry G. G1unt:t 



ORDR024_04_11 16 

CITY OF NEvVBURYPORT 
CIT Y CCll_I~ClL 

601'1.1 , ., ''· r s m~-:1 r -- 1.1.U . ll\ 1\ :;_::;o 

'<1 \ '.W Hi ' '• ·q.: I. \ I 1.·;s 11 I· II '->I I I...; t1 19_)0 

IN CiTY COUNCIL: 

ORDE RED : Date: Apl·il 11 , 2016 

Tl-1.-\T the City Coun..:il or tht.: Ci ty 1)1' Ncwburyptlrl hcn:bv orders, pursuaut to Cmk Section 13-166, that 
110 p~rS<'ll ~lia ll pnrk :my ,·chick on the ti.>ll uw:ng streets <li' Jhll'litlllS t h~reof as i'nllows: 

Street: 

Restriction: 

Gulden Drive 

On the ei ther sidc li.1r a di ~ t :m.:..: or 6 !Cc:t <H til~ end of ccrt :~ in puthwuys as dctennincd by 
the Nc,,·burypon !lousing r\utllllrit y. Said restridcd are:ts (,)be marked appropriately 011 

lhe ro;1d surf<1cc. 

FurthcrnHu·c. thc City Clerk ~h:1ll n.-!d th is restri.:li tl!l tu thL· publ ic 1:s1 :.1\ ailahlc in the Clerk's ni'!lcc. 
Th is list shall bt: updat ed ;:111d JXlSt..:cl,,n th..: Ci ty o i' ~k\\'burypt)rl website. 

l~c 
ld 

r I J I 
'-



April29, 2016 

Richard Jones 
City Clerk 
C ity ofNewburyport 
60 P leasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Mr. Jones, 

I ; 

9 Bedford Street - Burlington, MA 01803 

78 1-272-9936 - info@nfincne.org 

www.nfincne.org 

COMM050_05_09_16 

Com mi ttee 

Ben Buttrick & 
Kevin McKelvey 
Co-Chairpersons 

Jeff Capobianco 
A lex Cellucci 

Mi chelle Donovan 
John Duff 
Kate Duff 

Megan Duff 
Jill Tozza Feeney 

Peter Gentile 
Chanda McKee 

Elaine Powers 
John Roy 

Steve Shelgren 

On be~alf o~Neurofibromatosi s Northea~t, I ~m seeking permission once again to include your city in our ro~ the 
upcommg 611 Annual Coast to the C ure b1ke nde. Coast to the Cure takes place on Saturday, September I ~he ride 
starts and finishes from Stage Fort Park in Gloucester. The event consists of three prescribed routes (24, 66 and I 00 miles) 
encompassing 18 communiti es: Beverly, Ipswich, Wenham, Hamilton, Essex, Manchester, Georgetown, Groveland, North 
Andover, Boxford, Middleton, Topsfield, Rowley, Haverhill, Amesbury, Merrimac, Newbury and Newburyport. 

I can assure you that all participants wi ll wear helmets, travel in an organized fashion on public roads, never on private 
property, and will obey the rules of the road. We anticipate approximate ly 50 participants biking through the city over a four 
hour period. 

The route through Newburyport involves the fo llowing roads: Cross Chain Bridge, left on Merrimack Street, right on Kent 
Street, stop at rest stop, turn around, right on Kent Street, right on Merrimack Street/Water Street, right on Ocean Street. 

Attached please find a special events application in need of your final signature, route map and turn-by-tum course. 

Proceeds from the event benefit Neurofibromatosis Northeast and support our mission of finding a cure and treatment for 
neurofibromatosis by promoting scientific research, creating awareness, and supporting those who are affected by NF. 

Than ks so much for your cons ideration. 

Sincerely, 

Diana Flahive 

Director of Special Events 



NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

Tel. Fax. 

(For Parades , Road Races and Walkathons Only - Please complete page 3 of thi s application ) 

NAME OF EVENT: ~~~Q~O~~~~~,~~~~~'~~~~{·~U (~e~~~~~~- ~~~;~~~· ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Date: q } I U )1\o Time: f rom,_____j7c......~A:....:.......:.Iv\_!.\~~-to _Lf!-,L..._P_I'-1_:__~~~ 

Rain Date: _,!..:1\~1--!:L<-.:1\..~-------,.--- ---.,-------to __ -:7> ____ _ 

s -n . ..t r~ Pl .... y 1.:::. , & 1 ov ( e ~ 1-c v. R. o J +c 
2. Location: _c.1-·~)_,e,___.._ __ F-+-...J..L-.s...:....Jo'7T..a::=.--J-.:...-'--'4o.L~:=...:...._'f-F-"-'U"'-' ('---''----------------

3. Description of Property: ! 2L)b /; c (/) {tt/!J ,' n /Ve LV bvl ~ po ( r Public / Private __ 

4. Name of Organizer: N e ur t) b bro rnct.fD,SI ,s, 1\j Jttl~tl.~ity Sponsored Event: Yes No _..){_ 

Contact Person D l Cv? LL ~::- /t.~ h 1 v < 
1 

.])1 ( c"C 1-vr i){- ..5{<!_ r.. :t....l' G v-e..n lJ 
Address: Uccl fv r(f ,g-. &/Ill (t ([byJ Telephone: 78 I -;) 7 d - 91.30 
E-Mail: o/(!td7N-( ([0 nbor;u;, o/1.1 Cell Phone: t ,;] - 7 7 7- S3 9 7 
Day of Event Con tact & Phone: D i a V)C\ Fif.t h I v-t ~\ L 7 7 ll b3 0 1 

I 

5. Number of Attendees Expected: ..::::S:......::.i:J-F,P:....:c::....:u=-J· fc:..:~·L~e --"lc_'' .:_I ::...:tL::..:.-1-.:... r7.:_C:ri_.~.:..C-'-l:.v'...;;~;...:.v_ljf__.bL.!_!,c.,!.,> ~v~r--f~::._·?-~<'....!..;_!,::._O~c....-::_:_1 __ 

0 ~ t 7 J I 

6. MA Tax Number: LJ - ,:JD / .5 70 1 ( r;/N ) 

7. Is the Event Being Advertised? Y'---S Where? Fid:zie.bc:ok /l"[(dl't.i JC'JI . cl oo...tftJ,( a · 1 
8. What Age Group is the Event Targeted to? ___::;:_):::::_5:::..... _--....::5:::.... . ...:::0:::..'----------------~ 

9. Have You Notified Neighborhood Groups or Abutters? Yes _1_ 
6 t.l t fO C"- ll I If { 0 VYlO?t) () t h {) -J-/u 

No _ , Who? vlJ ~ 'v ( V(Jtl ti~.; r: I 
VI eli! .~ u (" S rhr c,J ~J J, . 

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where applicable.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending: Food __ ~Beverages, ____ Alcohoi, ____ Goods, ____ Total #of Vendors. ___ _ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music. _ __ DJ. _ ___ Radio/CD ___ _ 

Performers ___ Dancing. _ ___ Amplified Sound ____ Stage. _ _ _ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rides. _ __ Kiddie Rides. ____ Games. ____ Raffle _ _ _ _ 

Other _______ _ ____________ Total #-___________ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: _ _ ____ ___ _ _ _ _ _____ _ _ ______ _ 

Address:-------------------------------

Telephone:----- ------- ---------------- - - - -

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes __ No __ 

Rev. 1211 5 



If yes : 

a) How many trash receptacles wil l you be providing? -------------------

b) How many recycling receptacles will you be providing?------------------

c) W ill you be contracting for disposal of: Trash Yes No Recycling Yes No 

i. If yes, size of dumpster(s): Trash ____ _ Recycling ______ _ 

ii. Name of disposal company: Trash Recycling _________ _ 

iii. If no, will you remove trash & recycling with organizers' cars or trucks? Yes ___ No __ _ 

iv. If no, where wi ll the trash & recycling be disposed ? ---------------

If no: 

a) #of trash container(s) to be provided by DPS --------------------

b) #of recycling container(s) to be provided by Recycling Office----------------

c) $45.00/hr/DPS employee charge must be paid by the organizer to DPS in advance of the event (Fee for 
Special Events). The hours required for the event will be determined by DPS. 

All fees must be paid prior to the event. Check or money order is payable to the City of Newburyport. 

E. Portable Toilets : (Each cluster of portable toilets must include at least one ADA accessible toilet) 

# ______ Standard # _____ ADA accessible 

Name of company providing the portable toi lets: ------------------------

2 
Rev. 12115 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE. ____ _ ROAD RACE _____ __ WALKATHON 
(3; ~ I'Z..i c"-i_-, --v::--=---

f\J F /Vo) -H1 o £L'.) r 
2. Name, Ad dress & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: A/<!v( {) h bro OJ CLJD!Jj. ) /VMfu Cl...) t . 

r J 

CJ .B(dfo,---d s r-, B\.if hQJI""] n,mA {);fu3 i /) 17 ? 77531]-

3. Name, Ad dress & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up Dl'onC.t F!tLh/ ve.. 
\ \ I I 

4. Date of Event: __ 1....:_1._/.:..._1 o--+-}_,_l_b,.::__ ______ Expected Number of Partici pants: ......:'>~5....L::.U::::_ ___ _ 

5. Stari Time: _ _ ?--'-;l'--'-._M_._ _______ Expected End Time: _--~.'f_,j?'----'-/_V}_,__ _ _ ____ _ 

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of ro ute ): --=C:..L[_f:6-=..LS ____ _ 

c hCl t n br ,·tt.jc , t'v'Ul rn moe t , Lt:.JJ t 1 L.vti:ct,. or-e {,~vj--J 

7. Locations of Water Stops (i f any): ~aJ:.tL---J!-.jjQ14/...!!.L11....!__ ___________________ _ 

8. Will Detours for Mo tor Vehicles Be Required? /V 0 If so , where?--- - - ----- -

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: .Stz'-r t / f(n (S h ,~j-t;.. tl( hr T fu ( !;.. 1 (~/D!l ~.S/-F 0 
1 0. Dis missal Location & Time for Pa rtici pants: -1-r_._/...!:;. t~["'-~ _....., S:""'h~O'-L.:....J-'-/ (::...:./_....--.Z=M~- _ ___:()::....· ....:...\l-(.--=-r----'=b~·~f-1_'1!_!_P__:I_'""'..!.._1 
11. Additional Parade Information: //1 /A 

Number of Floats: --- - ------- --------- ----- - ---

Locations o f Viewing Stations: --- ----------------- -----

Are Weapons Being Carried: 

Are Marshalls Being Ass igned to l<eep Parade Moving: 

Yes 

Yes 

OSURE OR ANY USE OF A PUBLIC 

No 

No 

/6 ') 
-~L-,1-Hl\---=:._:__-~==---+--.J-0 Greenleaf St. 

DEPUTY DIRECT 

3 
Rev. 12115 



DEPARTMENT APPROVAL (for Committee Member use only): 

It will be necessary for you to obtain permits or certificates from the following Departments : Please note that 
costs for some City support services during an event are an estimate only. Some Departments may forward an 
invoice for services rendered at the completion of.-t\he ~vent, ~9t ers ma; require advance payment. 

Approval Date: '-//h/J 6 Signature ...__ L~v ·, .· ~ 
Required -.... 

1. Special Events: ______________________________________________________________ __ 

2. Police: ______________________________________________________________ _ 

Is Po lice Detail Required:-----------------------# of Details Assigned: ____ _ 

3. Traffic, Parking & Transportation: -----------------------------------

4. ISD/Health: ------ --------------------------

5. Recycling: ---------------------------------------------------- --------

6. ISD/Bu ild ing: ----- - ------------- ------------

7. Electrical: ------------------------------------------
8. Fire: _______ _________________________________ ________ _ 

Is Fire Detail Required : #of Details Assigned: ____ _ 

9. Public Works: Fee for Special Events: $45/hr/DPS employee for trash handling/staging etc. may apply 
1 i Yes: $ due on !I No Fee for Special Events applies 
Other requirements/instructions per DPS -----------------------------

10. Recreation Department: --------------------------------- ---
11. License Commission - ------- -------------------------------------------------

The Departments listed above have their own application process. Applicants are responsible for applying 
for and obtaining all required permits & certificates from the various individual Departments. 

limitations 

(a) "Procedure" All road racing, walkathon, bicycle, or swimming events shall , through that event's organizer, board of 

directors, charity foundation or designee apply for authorization to hold the event through the Office of the City 

Clerk. The City Clerk upon review of the completed form will place the application on the regular City Council 

agenda. Upon following the procedures of the Council , as deemed appropriated in the sole judgment of the 

Council , the application will be considered approved if the Council votes favorably by majority. The event wi ll name 

one person responsible on the application and shall provide contact information to include name, address and 

telephone number. 

(b) "Exemptions" Each event organizer or organization shall comply with this ordinance and no exemptions will be 

permitted. 

(c) "Course map", All applications shall be accompanied by a course map showing the event route, water stops, 

refreshment stops , and so-called "porta-potties". The course map shall also include any road closures, detours 

and parking areas. The course map shall be approved by Police, Fire, Department of Public Services, Parks 

Commission and Harbormasters Departments prior to submission to the Ci ty Clerk. 

(d) "Electronic Amplifier" Electronic amplifiers, loudspeakers and bullhorn use shall be requested at time of 

application. Under no circumstances will they be used for public address announcements or music before 8:00 

A.M. except for Sundays when electronic amplifiers, loud speakers or bullhorns will be used for public address 

announcements or music before 9:00 AM. This shall be deemed a requirement for all permitted events regardless 

of type or location. 
Rev. 12/ 15 4 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private , boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization . Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance pol icy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2 ,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event termination " If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enfor cement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regulations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Counci l and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

I fully unders tand and agree to all the terms set forth in this application. 
is truthful8d~cumte. ~ ~ccept a ll responsibility related to this event. 

~~ 
Signed : [ ~: 

L7 '=--

Rev. 12115 

The information that I have p rovided 

Date:----+-~+--~ Z b---J.-..-L/I_b _ 

5 



~ 

·' 
U-.:r 

ao 

c oP..S\ 1° \1--\f: Cur-r~ 
,, __ .. _ .. , 

1 • w • t ':· ROWLEY 0 . . '• ,. , . ···-~ BOXFORD •• '• . ' ., ', , 
' -, , ..... , 
• •.-* ' t ESSEX ' , . 
' ' ... ' '• ......... <0...... . .. . CD' . C· ' - ..... 

• '· f . • ··q;; .. '• CUTLER .~ ·-::-f'\1 • v

0
o 

' D q 
I ..... , ,;J I) 

' . () ,') 
.. •. <,) 
.. ' .• ,. 0 " ., . ... ;) ~ /} 

I " .,.._ · f · ~"- A-? ~-~ ,,. • " 0 ~~ I ,. --> 
I !A ## 

I ;•• . , .. •.,, 

0 

:JT;...fc"l" 

OUTES 

66 Miles • - • Btue 

Cutler School. 237 Asbury Street, 
Hamilton. MA, 7AM - 11AM, accessible 
on the medium and long route. 

West Boxford Fire Station, 585 Main 
Street. Boxford. MA 9AM - 1 PM. 
accessible on the long route. 

Rowley Town Common, in between 
streets Summer and Main, 10AM-
2:30PM. accessible on the medium and 
long routes. 

Memorial Park, 24 Martin Street, 
Essex, 8:30AM- 3PM, accessible on all 
three routes. 



4/2912016 Cue sheet for Coast to the Cure - 100M 

94.7 miles 

Leg Dir Type Notes Total 
~ Left Turn left onto Western Ave 0.2 

0.8 ~ Left Turn left onto Hesperus Ave 1.0 

1.7 l Straight Continue onto Norman Ave 2.6 

0.4 l Straight Continue onto Raymond St 3.0 

0.5 ~ Left Turn left onto MA-127 S 3.5 

2.0 ~ Right Turn right onto Forest St 5.5 

0.1 ~ Left Slight left to stay on Forest St 5.6 

0.6 ~ Left Turn left onto Mill St 6.2 

0.7 ~ Left Turn left onto School St 6.9 

1.0 ~ Right Turn right onto MA-127 S 7.9 

2.7 ~ Left Slight left onto Hale St 10.5 

2.3 ~ Right Turn right onto Boyles St 12.9 

0.6 ~ Right Turn right to stay on Boyles 13.4 

0.2 ~ Right Turn right onto Foster St 13.6 

0.2 l Straight Continue onto Standley St 13.8 

0.8 ~ Right Slight right onto MA-22 N/ Essex St 14.7 

0.2 ~ Left Turn left to stay on MA-22N/ Essex St 14.8 

1.2 ~ Left Turn left onto Grapevine Rd 16.1 

0.7 - Right Turn right onto Larch Row 16.8 

0.6 ~ Left Turn left onto Miles River Rd 17.3 

0.7 ~ Left Turn left onto Bridge St 18.0 

0.4 ~ Left Turn left onto MA-1 AS 18.4 

0.9 - Right Turn right onto Asbury St 19.3 

1.0 - Right Turn right onto Highland St 20 .3 

0.1 ~ Left Take quick left onto Asbury St 20.4 

2.9 ~ Left Turn left onto Ipswich Rd 23.3 

1.3 l Straight Cross Rte. 1 (BE CAREFUL) 24.5 

0.8 ~ Left Turn left onto Main St/ Rte. 97 25.4 

0.3 - Right Turn right onto Washington St 25.7 

0.8 ~ Left Turn left to stay on Washington St 26.5 

0.9 l Straight Continue onto Endicott Rd 27.4 

0.9 l Straight Continue onto East St/ Middleton Rd 28 .3 

2.0 - Right Turn right onto MA-62 W 30.3 

0.4 ~ Right Turn right onto Liberty St 30.8 

0.6 - Right Turn right onto Mill St 31.4 

1.0 ~ Left Turn left onto Peabody St 32.4 

0.4 ~ Right Turn right onto Liberty St 32.8 

0.5 ~ Left Turn left onto School St 33 .2 

0.8 ~ Right Turn right onto Essex St 34.0 

2.0 l Straight Continue onto Salem St 36.1 

1.2 - Right Turn right onto Ingalls St 37.2 

0.5 ~ Left Turn left onto Forest St 37.7 

1.3 ~ Left Turn left onto Boxford St 39.1 

0.2 - Right Turn right onto Foster St 39 .3 

1.3 l Straight Turn left onto Winter St 40.5 

https :/lridewithgps.com/routes/1 0083984/cue _sheet 113 



4/2912016 Cue sheet for Coast to the Cure - 100M 

1.4 --t Right Turn right onto Dale St 41.9 

0.1 +-- Left Turn left onto Glendale Rd 42.0 

0.7 +-- Left Turn left onto Main St 42.7 

0.3 i Straight Cross Washington Street 43 .0 

2.2 --t Right Turn right onto Lilly Pond Rd 45.2 

0.7 t Straight Continue onto Barker St 45.9 

0.1 t Straight Continue onto Boxford Rd 46 .0 

0.4 --t Right Slight right onto S Cross Rd 46.5 

0.7 t Straight Cont inue onto Lawrence Rd 47.2 

0.4 t Straight Continue onto Main St 47.6 

0.7 t Straight Continue onto Gardner St 48 .3 

0.4 +-- Left Turn left onto MA-97 N 48.7 

0.5 --t Right Turn right onto Orchard Ave 49 .1 

0.0 +-- Left Turn left onto Old Ferry Rd 49.2 

0.5 --t Right Turn right onto E Broadway 49.7 

4.4 t Straight Turn left onto River Rd 54.1 

1.2 i Straight Continue onto Middle Rd 55 .3 

0.4 --t Right Turn right onto Skunk Rd 55.7 

0.4 i Straight Continue onto Pleasant Valley Rd 56.1 

2.7 i Straight Continue onto Merrimac St 58.7 

0.4 --t Right Turn right onto Main St 59.2 

1.2 --t Right Bear right and cross chain bridge 60.3 

0.2 i Straight Continue onto Spofford St 60.5 

0.2 i Straight At the traffic circle, take the 4th exit onto Merrimac St 60.7 

1.8 --t Right Turn right onto Kent St 62 .5 

0.3 +-- Left Turn left onto High St 62.9 

5.0 t Straight Continue onto MA-1 AS/ Main St 67.9 

5.1 --t Right Turn right onto Mile Ln 73.0 

0.8 +-- Left Turn left onto Linebrook Rd 73.8 

1.8 --t Right Turn right on Central St/1 -A S 75.6 

0.4 i Straight Continue onto S Main St 76.0 

0.3 --t Right Turn right onto MA 1-A S 76.3 

0.1 +-- Left Turn left onto Argilla Rd 76.4 

1.8 --t Right Turn right onto Northgate Rd 78.2 

0.7 +-- Left Turn left onto MA-133 E 78.9 

0.7 --t Right Turn right onto Choate St 79.6 

0.3 +-- Left Turn left onto Belcher St 79 .9 

1.2 +-- Left Turn left onto Story St 81 .1 

0.3 t Straight Continue onto Winthrop St 81 .5 

0.3 --t Right Turn right onto Martin St 81.7 

0.0 +-- Left Turn left onto Shepard Dr 81.8 

0.1 +-- Left Turn left onto Martin St 81.8 

0.7 +-- Left Turn left onto Apple St 82.5 

1.3 +-- Left Turn left onto Southern Ave 83.9 

0.8 --t Right Turn right onto School St 84.6 

0 .2 +-- Left Turn left onto Grove St 84 .8 

0.1 --t Right Turn r ight onto Eastern Ave / MA-133 84 .9 

4 .0 --t Right Turn right onto Magnolia Ave 88.9 

https ://ridewithgps.com/routes/10083984/cue_sheet 213 



4/29/2016 Cue sheet for Coast to the Cure- 100M 

2.2 i Straight Stay straight across 127 and stay on Magnolia Ave. 
0.6 ~ Left Turn left onto Norman Ave 
0.4 i Straight Continue straight onto Hesperus Ave 
1. 7 - Right Turn right onto Western Ave 
0.8 - Right Turn right onto Hough Ave 

Ride Wi th GPS · https: I /ridewithgps.com 

https :llridewithgps .com/routes/1 0083984/cue _sheet 

91.1 
91.7 
92.1 
93.7 
94.5 

313 



~ELR~SE I~S. uR~Ur rAX :1~1oo~~1~J Jun LL LU 1 ~ 1i :~~ 
.....-... L .__,ln.._, 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
IJ~I~ \MMIIJIJIYYT TJ 

~- 06/19/15 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must be 1mdorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject lo 
the terms and condit ions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A starcmcmt on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certlflc<~te holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER Phone: 781-665-2990 ~~~~~GT 
T F Ward Ins urance Agency, Inc 

Fax: 781-665-8703 rA~gN~o !Owl); 
I FAY. 

403 Fr3nklin Street (AIC Ho): 

Melrose, MA 02176 E-MAIL 
ADDRESS: 

Thomas Ward Insurance ·-- -·· 
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE HAIC II 

INSURER A : The Hartford 
INSURJ;;O NEUROFIBROMATOSIS, INC. INSURER e :Foremost Insurance Company 

Karen Peluso INSURER C :Travelers 40282 
9 Bedford St 
Burlington, MA 01803 INSURER D · 

INSURER E : 

INSURER F · 
I 
I 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· REVISION NUMBER· 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED NOT'MTHSTANOING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF .e-NY CONTRACT OFt OTHER :)OCUMENT WITH RES:>ECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSUP.ANCE AFFORDm ey THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HERE!N IS SUB~ECT "!"0 ALL THE IERMS. 
eXCLUSIONS ANO CONDIIIONS Or SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR TYPe OF INSURANCE ·~~SLJR~~; POLICY NUMBER LTR I /~LICY EFF() MMiDDIYYYY (,POLICY EXP · I.UMODIYYYYI U.'tiiTS 
GENERAL LIABILITY : i I EACH OCCUF'RENCE I . 2,000 , 00~ 
1- I > 

8 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LI.~BIUTY i X PP$40720634 I 06/27/15 OG/27/16 ! ~R~t,~~~ Ye~~~,;'~,~~ i i 2,000,00~ ,_____ :=J CLAIMS-MADE c OCCUR 
I ~·--~-~-- .... ---

10,000 

x i MED EXP iAny one p«>on) ~ 

Business Owners 
I ' 

PERSON~L & JI.OV INJURY I s 2,000,00C 
.~ 

!s 4,000,00( . GENEF'.AL AGGI~EGATE 

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODUCTS · COMP!OP AGG s 4,000,00( 

·-~ POLICY r-[ jfRf fl LOC I i $ 

' AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY I GOMtW~EJ SINGLE ur,uT . 
i I tEaacc d9nt\ - : 

ANY AUTO I BODILY INJURY (Par p91$C.I1) :;, 
-- ALLOWNE.IJ ,__--, SCHEDULED 

AUTOS f----' AUTOS 
BODILY INJURY (Por ocodenl) s - PROPERTY DAMAGE H NON-OWNED .; HIRED AUTOS AI)TOS I f'e r BC':id9PI) - s 

UMBRELLA UAB 
HOCCliR 

I E.~CH OCC•JRfiEtlCE i $ 1,000,000 
1-

PP$40720634 06127/15 ! 06/27/16 8 E)(CESS UAB CU.IMS·MADE X AGGREG"TE s 

OEO : X I RETENTION~ 0 s 
--~-·-·H--WORKERS COMPENSATION : li~~n~tNsl J:l::-

AND EMPLOYERS' UAAILITY Y I N ' 
1 ,000,000 A ANY I'ROPRIETORIP/\RTNERI~-XECUTIVE D 08WECKHJ323 06127/16 OG/27/1 G IO.L. EA•;H ACCIDENT s 

OFFIC!;RJM~MBER EXCLUOED7 N I ll 
E t.. OISE.lSt; -EA EMPLOYEE' S 1 ,000,000 (M•nd~lqry In NH) : . ; 

~l~~~~;fr')g~ 'g';~?EAA riONS teJow i i . 
E.L. DISE~SE - POLICY LIMIT b 1,000,000 ! . 

c Directors/Officers i 1061 0'1201 05113/15 05/1 3/1 8 1 ,000,000 
i 
i . 
i 

~ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATION& I VEHICLES (A"•ch ACORD 101. Addili nn•l RMIOI'I<B Sehbd ule, II more space Ia requl·ad) 

C~ty of Newburyport is l.ieted as additional insured. 
Coast to the Cure Bike Ride 

·---
CERTIFICATE HOLDFR 

Town of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 

9/12/201 5 

NEWBURY 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF 'I HI':. ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES tic CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOI'ICE WILL BE OEUVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLIC Y PROVISIONS. 

~-----------------------------------------------------·---AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~~~~ 
© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved . 

The ACORD mune and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



COMM058_05_31 _16 

NEWBURYPORT SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 
·<· ·, ,. ··r, 

Tel. Fax. ~ I · .~ \. ,: ·-, .... _ 
.~ .. , . ' ~ 

. . . . ; f· r • ! ~· I 

(For Parades, Road Races and Walkathons Only - Please complete page 3 of this application)· 

ACTIVITIES: (Please check where eppliceble.) Subject to Licenses & Permits from Relevant City Departments 

A. Vending)'UrJ\ Beverages ____ .Aicohoi ____ Goods ____ Total #of Vendors. ___ _ 

B. Entertainment: (Subject to City's Noise Ordinance.) Live Music DJ ____ ,Radio/CD _ __ _ 

Performers K Dancing Amplified Sound Stage ___ _ 

C. Games /Rides: Adult Rifes ___ Kiddie Rides ____ Games ____ Raffie _ __ _ 

Other ,N 0 Total # ________ ___ _ 

Name of Carnival Operator: ____ ---:--1---x---------------------
Address: _______ 

1
,_,t\0,;....{ HA-=>------------ --

Telephone : ______________ ~---------------------------

D. Organizer is responsible for clean-up during and after event. All trash must be collected and removed from event 
location immediately at the end of the event unless prior written agreement had been made with the Department of 
Public Services (DPS). 

Will you be conducting the clean-up for this event? Yes~ No ___ 

Rev. 12/ 15 



FOR PARADE, ROAD RACE AND WALKATHON EVENTS ONLY 

PARADE ___ _ ROAD RACE ____ _ WALKATHON ___ _ 

(?EO RACE ___.::;;...x...__· 
1. Name of the Group or Person Sponsoring the Road Race, Parade, Walkathon: 

AJ e,wh·Jr7fer+ L. ,~"'~'' S C /vb 

2. Name, Address & Daytime Phone Number of Organizer: c~ d M cot?N~ ) t[ 
f3 c As cJc ,·~-+c<:: 

3. Name, Address & 24/7 Telephone Number of Person Responsible for Clean Up ---------

:Z j .-111 4. Date of Event:l7--.\..\r Ave; t-j )pi b 

5. Start Time: --~6~:--=C::;..;:J6~~f.:.li).L,~...!:.....!. _____ Expected End Time: ___ 7_:_:.'_!./_~L---ff..L!..Y\.A.!::....:.. ___ __ 

Expected Number of Participants: __ ___;~V::...::'u ___ _ 

6. Road Race, Parade or Walkathon Route: (List street names & attach map of route):--------

s-h:c&+ 

7. Locations of Water Stops (if any) : ______ 1\J_f-}_A_;_ _______________ _ 
I 

8. Will Detours for Motor Vehicles Be Required? _'--..J../_e_S....z__lf so, where? fC d fJ q-} 

9. Formation Location & Time for Participants: _....JFc_c=-J=--=(1(~~=-=:...· _ ___;S,...:..·i-ru!.....!.....~::...+!....---------
1 o. Dismissal Location & Time for Participants: _ _.~.ft....;c.=-::::cJ:...;ot::...!::.?J~-_JS~·:..L+r-u;..J......;:=::::::;\-~----------
11. Additional I?-ar<fOe Information: 

l3E 0 S /:-1 --. Numberof~~---/V--~~_;() _______________ _____ ___ 

Locations of Viewing Stations: _..LFc..::c.:::J:.:=:erc,:....!J= __ __:,._SL.!'fL..:.~~:::...+:.__ __ ___s.S....J..- L; d=e:::......::.~=:.ufl~~=:..S.L.._ ____ _ 

Are Weapons Being Carried : 

Are Marshalls Being Assign ed to Keep Parade Moving: 

DEPUTY DIR E 

/" 
Rev. 12/ 15</ 

3 



(e) "Road Closure" No ways, public or private, boat ramps or parking lots controlled or patrolled by the city shall be 

closed without authorization. Authorization shall be considered granted only if said closure(s) are contained in the 

approved permit. It is the sole responsibility of the race organizers to notify residents ten (1 0) days in advance that 

neighborhood roads will be closed if no alternate route is available to those residents. 

(f) "Insurance" All events shall have an insurance policy or rider in effect for the event naming the "City of 

Newburyport" as an insured. The policy shall be no less than two million dollars ($2,000,000.00). 

(g) "Event temJinalion" If in the judgment of the City Marshal, Fire Chief or Department of Public Services (DPS) 

Director or designees thereof determine that an event Is unsafe due to existing conditions, that event may be 

stopped, terminated or suspended. In the case of a multidiscipline event such as a triathlon, the Harbormaster or 

his/her designee may likewise stop, terminate or suspend the swimming portion for cause. 

(h) "Event and traffic Security" The City Marshal, Fire Chief, DPS Director or in the case of a triathlon, the 

Harbormaster can require special duty personnel to oversee the safety and security of the event. All special duty 

assignments will be paid by the event organizers. 

(i) "Clean-up" The event organizers shall be responsible for post event trash collection, removal of signage, 

directional arrows, advertisements or other promotional material associated with the event. 

13-101 Enforcement 

(a) "Regulations" Consistent with this ordinance, the city shall promulgate regu lations to enforce and otherwise 

implement the provisions of this ordinance upon passage by the City Council. Any event previously approved by 

City Council shall be deemed permitted. 

(b) "Warning" In the circumstance that this ordinance is violated, the enforcement may consist of a warning. Any 

warnings issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and may be used as a factor in 

future application approvals and denials. 

(c) "Noncriminal Disposition" If the city determines that a violation has occurred in which a noncriminal violation is 

issued, the named event organizer shall be penalized by a non-criminal disposition as provided bin Massachusetts 

General Law as adopted by the City of Newburyport as a general ordinance in Subsection 1-17 of Chapter 1 of the 

Code or Ordinances of the City of Newburyport in the amounts set herein in 13-101 (d) 

(d) "Violation" The non-criminal violation shall be $100.00 for the first offense and $250.00 for second and subsequent 

offenses. Any non-criminal citations issued for violation(s) will be reported to the City Clerk and City Council and 

shall be used as a factor in future application approvals and denials. 

Rev. J 2/ 15 5 



~ 
ACORD

8 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE llolloi/OOIVVYY) .....__..... 
05/16/2016 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZEC 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: It the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, lhe pollcy(ln) must be endorsed. It SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject tc 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to thE 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~e~" • John Adams 

DSP Insurance rA'l8.'1fo. El<ll: 1-8()()..316-6705 I ft~ llol: 1-888-467-2371 

1900 E. Golf Road, Suite 650 ~~ri~ss: lionsclubs@dsplns. com 

Schaumburg, IL 60173 INSURERISI AFFORDING COVE RACE NAICM 

INSURER A: ACE American Insurance Company 22667 
INSURED INSURER 0: 

Newburyport Lions Club 
Newburyport Massachusetts 

IIISURER C: 

!USURER 0: 

INSURER E: 
IIISURER F : 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
I THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIO[ 

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION 0~ ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THI~ 
CERTI~ICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE A~~ORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS 0~ SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS 

r1~ TYPE Of INSURANCE 'INSR. wn POLICY NUMBER i,&m-J~M~~ IJ~grJ~Wv~~ LIMITS 

A GE/lERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 
t-:-:- HDOG27396392 09/01/2015 09/01/2016 ~~~s'i'e~~nte s 1,000.000 rX- ==r'AERCIAL GENERAL LIABiliTY 

I-- CLAIMS·MAOE [K] OCCUR MED EXP (Any one peiSOI1) s 5,000 

1-X- ~gg, ~er ~i!med ln~1,1r~ PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 

1-- Is $2,000,000 GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000 

!Xl'L AGGR~n LIMIT APnS PER: PRODUCTS • COMP10P AGG s 2,000,000 

POliCY ~~Ri LOC s 
A AUTOMOiliLE LIABILITY ~~b~fNGLE LIMIT s 1,000,000 

1-- ISAH08858354 09/01/2015 09/01/2016 BOOIL Y INJURY (Per person) s ANY AUTO 
1-- AlL OWNED r- SCHEDULED BOOIL Y INJURY (Per :lCIXII!nt) S 

ti 
AUTOS 

ti 
AUTOS 

HIRED AUTOS 
NON·OWNED lP~~c~?AMAGE s AUTOS 

s 
UMBRELLA liAB 

HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s 
1-- EXCESS LIAD CLAIMS.MAOE AGGREGATE s 

OED I I RETENTIONs s 
WORKERS COMPENSA TIOtl I 1~~n~JN:s I l0l~· AHO EMPLOYERS' LIA81LrTY Y/N 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 0 NI A 

E L EACH ACCJOENT s 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
IM.>nd~tory In NH) E.L. OISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE S 

g~~~~~ ~~ERATIONS below E L OISEASE • POLICY LIMIT s 

OESCIIIPTIOII OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS I VEHICLES lAUnch ACORD 101. Adclhlonol Rtonlllkt St htdulo. llmOitspoce b roquked) 

Provisions of the policy apply to the named insureds participation in the following activity during the policy period shown above: August 4. 2016, Bed Race -
Fund raiser 

City of Newburyport 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, MA Is Included as an AddiUonal lnsured(s), but only with respect to General Liability arlsir.g out of the uso 
of premises by tho Insured shown above and not out of the sole negll~ence of said additional insured. 
PROVISIONS OF THE POLICY DO NOT APPLY TO THE SALE OR SERVING OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

Cily of Newburyport 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport Massachusetts 01950 

I 

ACORO 25 (2010/05) 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF TliE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE TliEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED I ~ 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

© 1988·2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reservE 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



ORDR044_06_13_16 

CJ[1rY <OlF NE"'VlB\lUUR-YlP<OlPL lf' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

June 13, 2016 

THAT the City Council of the City ofNewburypoti hereby orders, pursuant to Code Section 13-166, that 
no person shall park any vehicle on the following streets or portions thereof as follows: 

Street: Sinm1ons Drive 

Restriction: On the notiherly side starting at a point 574 feet from North Atkinson Street running in 
an easterly direction for a distance of 1 0 feet. Meaning and intending to restrict parking in 
front of the walkway to 13 Simmons Drive. 

Furthermore, the City Clerk shall add this restriction to the public list available in the Clerk's office. 
This list shall be updated and posted on the City ofNewburypmt website. 

Councillor Larry G. Giunta 


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	June 13 2016 Minutes
	Transfers
	Communications

	End Consent Agenda / Begin Regular Agenda
	Communications
	2nd Reading Appointments
	Orders
	ORDR038_05_31_16
	ORDR051_06_13_16
	ORDR052_06_27_16
	ORDR053_06_27_16
	ORDR054_06_27_16
	ORDR055_06_27_16

	Ordinances
	ODNC010_05_31_16

	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	Planning & Development
	Public Safety



